Chapter 4049
The freighter Charlie was riding on slowly entered the Port of Vancouver
before dawn.

At the same time, the freighter that Charlie had newly bought had already
made all the preparations before it set sail.

Even the cars driven by the members of the Italian group were
successively driven onto the deck by the soldiers of the Dragon Hall and
planned to take them away together.

After Charlie docked, the members of the Italian group on board, as well as
Marco Steele, were transferred to the freighter that was about to leave the
port.

Wesley assigned half of his soldiers to the freighter. Immediately
afterwards, the freighter drove at full speed and left the Port of Vancouver,
heading towards the Middle East.

These more than 800 hot-blooded men from the beautiful Sicily, who
usually wear woolen coats, cigars, and machine guns, have finally
embarked on a new life journey of being forced to work in the Middle East.

The moment the ship sailed, more than 800 people gathered in a big circle
in the cargo hold and cried.

They don’t know when they go to Syria and when they will be able to come
back. The future life is already a gloomy one.

Most of them are regretting that they are young and have hands and feet,
and they have to work in the mafia for what they do wrong.

However, regret is meaningless now, because Charlie is not going to leave
any room for them to regret.



After watching the freighter leave, Wesley asked Charlie for instructions,
“Mr. Wade, what to do with the girls who are still unconscious?”

Charlie thought for a moment and said, “Later, you will ask someone to find
a safe place to temporarily settle them down. After we are evacuated, call
the ambulance and let the ambulance take them away. The hospital will
contact their families when the time comes.”

“Okay!” Wesley immediately arranged it, and the soldiers of Dragon Hall
temporarily took them to a safe area for resettlement.

Wesley remembered something, and quickly said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade,
Miss Jenny’s situation is also special, she is the target of the Cox family.”

‘I am worried that the Cox family will not give up on her, and this time we
wiped out Cleavan Cox and his subordinates, the Cox family will definitely
investigate this line thoroughly, what do you think should be done?”

Charlie said coldly, “The Cox family suffered heavy losses this time, and
more than 800 people in the entire Italian group are missing. This incident
will definitely cause an uproar after dawn. They won't find the Dragon Hall,
but they will definitely realize the person who did all this is very powerful.”

“At that time, all the gangs in Vancouver, or those who think of doing things
in Vancouver, will definitely have to weigh it in advance to see if they have
the ability to do it all.”

“‘Moreover, when the Cox family find the bodies of Cleavan Cox’s gang, the
first thing that will come to their mind will definitely not to seek revenge, but
to panic that their deeds had been revealed;”

“So | bet that the Cox family will be afraid of not being able to play with us
on the one hand, and they will be afraid of being exposed, so | believe that



they will never dare to come to Vancouver for a while in order not to cause
trouble.”

“On the contrary, they will do everything they can to find a way to cut ties
with Vancouver.”

Having said that, Charlie said again, “As for the local gangs in Vancouver, it
is estimated that starting this morning, all of them will be in turmoil, and
they will never dare to cross the border again, so Jenny must be safe for
the time being.”

Immediately, Charlie looked at Jenny beside him and said, “Jenny, you
should not leave Vancouver for the time being, because staying in
Vancouver is the safest for you. The man behind the scenes will definitely
find you as soon as possible.”

Jenny said without hesitation, “Okay, Brother Charlie, if you let me stay,
then | will stay!”

Charlie nodded and comforted, “You don’t have to worry too much, Dragon
Hall will keep a group of elites for 24 hours to protect your safety, and then |
will let Wesley mobilize more elites to Canada to ensure the safety of all of
you. It's safe, so you, Claudia and Aunt Lewis, stay in Vancouver for the
time being and continue to live as usual.”

Chapter 4050

Originally, Charlie also considered letting Jenny return to China temporarily
to avoid the limelight, but after careful analysis, he felt that for Jenny,
Vancouver is the safest place now.

At this time, Charlie looked at Claudia on the side again, and instructed,
“Claudia, you are more mature in handling things than Jenny, and you
should help her make more decisions around in the future.”



Claudia said respectfully, “Okay, Brother Charlie, | understand... You can
rest assured that if necessary, | will try my best to help Sister Jenny
considerately.”

Charlie nodded and said again, “You said before that you wanted to go
back to study, | think the time is almost ripe now. If you need any help, just
let me know.”

Claudia hurriedly shook her head and said, “Don’t bother Brother Charlie, |
have retained my student status in the original high school and can go back
to class at any time.”

Charlie nodded slightly and instructed, “I think you should have some skKills.
Now that Rhowell is dead, the entire Italian group will not cause you any
trouble in the future, so if you are bullied at school in the future, you don’t
have to bully back directly, if there is trouble that cannot be solved, Dragon
Hall will help you support.”

“l understand Brother Charlie...Thank you...” Claudia’s eyes flushed and
she nodded lightly, and her tears kept dripping with her nodding
movements.

Charlie turned to look at Wesley and asked, “Wesley, if my sister
encounters any trouble at school that can’t be solved, you must take action
in time.”

Wesley said without hesitation, “Don’t worry, Mr. Wade, | will arrange
everything and send more people to Canada immediately.”

“Okay!” Charlie nodded with satisfaction, glanced at the skyline, where fish

maw white and a red glow appeared, and said, “It's about to dawn, let’s go
back.”



At this time, Aunt Lewis was anxiously waiting at home.

It wasn’t until Charlie brought Jenny and Claudia back and saw that both
girls were intact, she was relieved.

She hurriedly asked Charlie, “Charlie...this...what the hell is going on?
Who were the people who wanted to kidnap Jenny last night?”

Charlie quickly told Aunt Lewis about the incident, but he did not describe
the fact that he took the Dragon Hall soldiers to kill people at sea.

After hearing this, Aunt Lewis turned pale with fright, and blurted out, “How
can there be such evil people in this world now...”

Charlie said lightly, “Aunt Lewis, no matter how glamorous places are, there
are also dark sides to be seen, especially in Europe and the United States,
where races are messy, there are many gangs, guns are proliferating, and
the crime rate is high. This Vancouver seems to be very livable, but in
terms of public security, it is still far worse than in China.”

“Indeed...” Aunt Lewis sighed, looked at Jenny, and said with a look of fear,
“Charlie, thanks to you for coming, or Jenny might be...”

As she said that, Aunt Lewis was a little emotional, and she couldn’t help
but burst into tears.

Charlie said at this time, “Aunt Lewis, if this matter is over, you and Jenny
should go back to China. | will ask someone to buy a house for you and
Jenny in Aurous Hill. If Jenny still wants to do business, | will invest in her
in Aurous Hill.”

When Jenny heard this, her expression instantly filled with a hint of
surprise.



She really wanted to go back to China. If nothing else, after going back, at
least she could see Charlie often.

Unlike in Canada, if she hadn’t encountered danger this time, I'm afraid it
would be difficult to see Charlie.

However, Aunt Lewis waved her hand without hesitation at this time and
said, “It can’t be done... Butler Stephen has put a lot of effort and money
into setting us up in Canada, how can we trouble more money to you?”

Charlie hurriedly said, “Aunt Lewis, how can this be considered
troublesome! Like | said just now, although the climate in Canada is good,
there are indeed many hidden dangers in terms of public security.”

“This time | happened to be in the United States, not far away so | easily
came over in time. If  am in China and want to fly to Canada temporarily, |
am afraid it will take several hours or even longer, so | will be more at ease
if | take you and Jenny back.”

As he said that, Charlie remembered his donation to build a large welfare
home, and said quickly, “By the way, Aunt Lewis, | have something to report
to you.”

‘I am going to donate to build a large welfare home in Aurous Hill a few
days ago, and it is a comprehensive welfare home that includes preschool
education and 12-year consistent school-age education. Children can live
and study in this welfare home;”

“This comprehensive welfare home is very large and can accommodate at
least tens of thousands of orphans. It will be open to orphans across the
province at that time. Site selection and construction will begin soon. If you
are willing, | would like to invite you to serve as the dean!”

Chapter 4051
Charlie’s words shocked Aunt Lewis.



She said in surprise, “Charlie, you...are you telling the truth? A large
welfare home with 10,000 people, this...I'm afraid it will cost a lot of
money?!”

Charlie smiled slightly and said seriously, “Aunt Lewis, | am half an orphan
myself, and the little friends who grew up together are also poor children
without parents.”

“‘Now that | have some ability, | should also do something for the orphan
group, as for money, it doesn’t matter.”

With that said, Charlie sighed softly and said again, “Actually, when [ first
thought about this, | thought about asking you to go back to be the dean,
but when | thought that you have retired and settled in Canada, it's not
easy. After getting used to the environment here, if | invite you back to work
again, | really can’t bear it...”

Speaking of this, Charlie said again, “However, | have seen the situation in
Canada now, and there are indeed some risks in terms of safety, so | still
hope that you can return to China and settle down, and by the way, you can
help me build a welfare home.”

When Aunt Lewis heard this, she said excitedly, “Okay! That’s great!
Charlie, Auntie is willing to go back!”

Jenny, who was on the side, was very excited when she heard this, and
she was very happy. She suddenly remembered something, and quickly
said to Charlie, “Brother Charlie, Aunt Lewis and | are both willing to go
back to China, but working as the dean, after the kidney transplant,
although her body has recovered, she still needs to take anti-rejection
drugs on a regular basis. The doctor also explained that she must pay
attention to maintenance and not work too hard...”



When Charlie heard this, he couldn’t help asking in surprise, “Aunt Lewis,
you... were you really sick?”

Charlie remembered that when he went to Aunt Lewis for verification.

Aunt Lewis told him that in fact she had always obeyed Stephen
Thompson’s orders to take care of him in the orphanage, and even being
sick was a deliberate act of bitterness.

At that time, Aunt Lewis had recovered, so Charlie didn’t notice anything
unusual.

Now, when he heard Jenny say that Aunt Lewis was still taking
anti-rejection drugs for a long time, he couldn’t help but ask.

Aunt Lewis also said a little ashamed, “Charlie... When you went to the
orphanage to find me, Butler Stephen specifically explained to me that, |
may know the truth a few minutes earlier than you.”

“The reason why Butler Stephen wants me to tell you about those things is
to inspire you to avenge your parents, so that you can return to Eastcliff...”

Speaking of this, Aunt Lewis couldn’t help sighing and said with emotion,
“Actually, you are not the only one who has been kept in the dark in the
entire welfare institution, and | am the same. | was the only one who
recruited all the staff of the welfare institution back then. Everyone else
without exception, all arranged by Butler Stephen, and most of them are
your father’s old department...”

When Charlie heard this, he couldn’t help but sigh, and said, “So that’s how
itis... Aunt Lewis, thank you! You and Butler Stephen have been bothered
for so many years to take care of me!”

Aunt Lewis hurriedly waved her hand and said, “Don’t say that, | take care
of you, that’'s my job and after | got sick, if it wasn’t for you and Butler



Stephen to help, how could | have the opportunity to go to Eastcliff to
accept good treatment...”

“Besides, people with uremia all have one kidney transplanted, but | have
two transplants!”

Charlie remembered something, and then hurriedly said, “Aunt Lewis, let
me give you a pulse! Let’s see how your body is now.”

Jenny on the side asked in surprise, “Brother Charlie... When did you learn
to read a pulse?”

Charlie smiled and said, “I know a lot. How can | report to you one by one.”

When Aunt Lewis was in Aurous Hill before, she also vaguely heard that
Charlie was capable, and some even called him Master Wade, so she had
no doubts and handed her hand to Charlie.

Charlie gently placed his finger on Aunt Lewis’s pulse gate, and a little
spiritual energy entered, and he felt that Aunt Lewis’s overall physical
condition was the same as that of a healthy person, and the condition of
both kidneys was also very good.

However, under the perception of spiritual energy, he can vaguely feel
some subtle rejection between the body and the two kidneys. It seems that
this is the rejection of the transplanted organ, but this rejection is very slight
and the medicines are working.

Chapter 4052

Charlie originally wanted to give Aunt Lewis a rejuvenation pill, but thinking
about it carefully, it is a bit abrupt to take out the Rejuvenation pill now, and
the medicinal effect of the Rejuvenation pill is strong, which will bring
greater shock to Aunt Lewis and others.



Moreover, for Aunt Lewis, who had never known Rejuvenating pill, the
shock would probably take her a long time to digest.

What’s more, Aunt Lewis’s overall health is now relatively healthy, not as
terminally ill as Orrin Sun at the time, so she doesn’t need to rush to take
any medicine.

In addition, Charlie didn’t want to take out the Rejuvenation pill, so that
Aunt Lewis won't feel that she owed him a huge favor, so he planned to use
a quiet way to moisten things.

So, Charlie temporarily put more aura into Aunt Lewis’s body, so that the
aura filled her internal organs.

Ordinary people do not have spiritual energy, nor do they have the ability to
master the cultivation method, so the natural absorption ability of spiritual
energy is very weak.

These spiritual energy can play a very good slow-release effect in Aunt
Lewis’s body, and will continue to protect and nourish Aunt Lewis, and at
least three to five years of efficacy.

In three to five years, Aunt Lewis’s physical condition will get better and
better, and she will become younger and younger. The overall efficacy is
actually no worse than Rejuvenating pill.

But in this way, it is equivalent to delaying the release of Rejuvenating pill’s
medicinal effect within three to five years.

In this way, no matter the person involved or the other people around him,
there will be no obvious feeling, but it will only feel that this person seems
to be getting younger and younger.



After doing all this, Charlie smiled slightly, “Aunt Lewis, your body is
recovering very well, but | have a suggestion, you don’t need to take
anti-rejection medicines in the future, your body will recover.”

“Your body is very well matched with the transplanted kidney. If you take
anti-rejection drugs for a long time, it will have long-term effects on your
body. | suggest you stop the medicine from tonight and observe the effect
after stopping the medicine. If your body feel better, stop it altogether.”

Aunt Lewis was convinced of Charlie’s words, and said without hesitation,
“Okay! From tonight, I'll stop taking the medicine.”

Charlie smiled and nodded slightly.
The slow-releasing effect of the aura has already begun, but it's just a short
time, and Aunt Lewis won’t have any obvious feeling, but if she sleeps, the

feeling will definitely be much more obvious.

Therefore, Charlie deliberately asked her to stop the medicine, making her
mistakenly think that her body became better because of the withdrawal.

As for the original rejection reaction between the kidneys and the body,
under the action of spiritual energy, it has completely disappeared, so

naturally this medicine does not need to be taken anymore.

In this way, Charlie believes that Aunt Lewis won’t blame him for her better
health in the future, and it won’t make her feel too much indebted to him.

After doing this, Charlie suddenly found Claudia, standing by herself,
looked a little down.

Charlie said to her, “Claudia, come to Aurous Hill when the time comes!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
Chapter 4053-4055



Chapter 4053
“Ah?!”

Charlie’s words made Claudia suddenly recover.
She even thought she had hallucinations.

Because, when Charlie persuaded Aunt Lewis to go back just now, her
instinctive thought was that she also hoped to go to China with them.

However, when she thought that Jenny and Aunt Lewis were Charlie’s
relatives, although she recognized Charlie as her elder brother, but that
was just a verbal agreement, how could she be so embarrassed to propose
this idea?

Therefore, she also knew very well that if Aunt Lewis and Jenny both
returned to China, she would be alone again.

At this time, Charlie suddenly invited her to go to Aurous Hill with them.
She was so excited that she couldn’t believe it.

At this time, Charlie said firmly, “Claudia, it's meaningless for you to stay in
Canada alone, why don’t you go to China with Aunt Lewis and Jenny, aren’t
you already in your third year of high school this year? You can go directly
to foreigners. As far as | know, the application pass rate of foreign students
is very high.”

At this stage, many domestic universities are committed to building
international institutions, so the threshold for foreign students is relatively
low, and there are no series of requirements such as household
registration, student status, and college entrance examination scores. It is
relatively easy for foreign students to study.



Moreover, Charlie has something to do with Aurous Hill, so he can help
Claudia do some activities at that time.

When Jenny heard Charlie’s words, she immediately said excitedly,
“Brother Charlie, can you really let Claudia go to Aurous Hill to study at
university?”

Charlie nodded, “It shouldn’t be difficult, | will consult when the time comes
about the process for foreign students to apply to universities in Aurous
Hill.”

Jenny said excitedly, “That’s great! Claudia got good grades! Even if she
really have to take the exam, there will be no problem!”

With that said, Jenny quickly took Claudia’s hand and said impatiently,
“Claudia, when this matter is over, let’'s go back to Aurous Hill with us!”

Claudia was very excited and grateful, but she said nervously, “I...I will
definitely cause you trouble...”

“‘How could it be!” Jenny blurted out, “Claudia, if you don’t come with us,
Aunt Lewis, and Brother Charlie will definitely worry about you. If you come
with us, we won’t be able to worry!”

“Yeah!” Aunt Lewis also said seriously, “Claudia, come back with us, we are
not at ease if you stay here alone, not to mention that you don’t have any
relatives here. Starting over in another place is not a bad thing for you.”

Speaking of this, Aunt Lewis gave a slight pause and continued, “Also, if
you go back with us, you won’t cause any trouble for us. In my eyes, you
are my child just like Jenny. If the two of you are with me, | won’t be so
alone.”

Claudia nodded gratefully and choked, “I've caused trouble for everyone...”



Jenny said with a smile, “It's all a family, what trouble!”

Saying that, Jenny remembered something and asked, “Claudia, |
remember your mother is from Aurous Hill?”

Claudia nodded slightly, “Yes...”
Jenny asked again, “Then do you still have relatives in Aurous Hill?”

‘I don’t know.” Claudia said with some emotion, “My mother was rebellious
when she was young. She came to Canada to study alone and insisted on
marrying my father. My grandparents couldn’t accept it, so my mother
immigrated, and quietly married my father. My grandparents were very
disappointed, so before | was born, | basically cut off contact.”

Jenny nodded and comforted, “It doesn’t matter, we will be your relatives in
the future!”

Chapter 4054
In the early morning, the bright sunshine gradually spreads across
Vancouver.

This park-like city can show its own charm even more in the morning light.

However, no one knows what kind of filth is hidden in the dark side of this
city.

In Seattle, which is in the same time zone as Vancouver, it is also dawn at
this time.

In an extremely luxurious seaside villa covering hundreds of acres in
Seattle, a young man of twenty-seven or eight-year-old was anxiously
pacing back and forth in the living room.



The cigarette in his hand was almost exhausted, and his brows were
getting tighter and tighter.

Just when the cigarette butt burned to the end, there was a sudden sharp
pain in his fingers, he involuntarily shouted, and subconsciously threw the
cigarette butt away, and then asked the men in front of him with a gloomy
face, “Any news about Cleavan?”

The one who spoke was the eldest young master of the Cox family and
Cleavan Cox’s eldest brother, Charlson Cox.

The men in front of Charlson Cox carefully picked up the cigarette butts
and said respectfully, “Eldest young master, we have been trying to contact
the third young master, but there has been no response, the yacht’s
communicator has not responded, and the GPS signal has disappeared
and has never recovered.”

Charlson Cox immediately asked, “Did the ship and plane sent to look for it
replied to the message?”

“Not yet.” The subordinate replied quickly, “Young master, there are big
accidents at sea, and the error of GPS positioning is relatively large. In
addition, it was not bright before, so there is nothing to gain for the time
being, but now that it is dawn, the search work should be done. It will be
much faster, please wait a little longer, and | will tell you immediately if
there is any news.”

“Wait a little longer?” Charlson Cox gritted his teeth and said, “How can | be
patient! The whole ship is fucking missing! This is unreasonable! Could it
be that something happened to the ship?”

As soon as he finished speaking, he asked himself and said, “However, the
wind and waves at sea last night were very small, and there were no
emergencies, how could such a big yacht have an accident?!”



“Besides, even if something happens to the ship, there are still two
speedboats on board, and the sinking of the ship is not a matter of a while.
It is always possible to abandon the ship to escape, right? No matter how
bad it is, there is nothing wrong with sending a distress signal?”

Charlson Cox could not imagine what happened to his brother last night.

The moment the yacht entered the water, the crew just wanted to get on
the deck to prepare for escape, and there was no time to send a distress
signal.

What's more, what these people do on weekdays is shameful things, so
their way of dealing with emergencies is to equip a team of bodyguards
with live ammunition on board.

However, due to their relatively strong strength, they have never
encountered any danger for such a long time. Every time they go out to sea
to pick up people, it is easier and less troublesome than going out to sea
for fishing. Over time, everyone forgets the process of quick response.

Therefore, no one sent any distress information to Charlson Cox last night.

For Charlson Cox, his younger brother and dozens of subordinates,
together with the ship, seemed to have disappeared out of thin air, and
there was no clue at all.

At this time, his subordinate said quickly, “Young master, don’t worry, | have
sent six speedboats and four planes to the location where the yacht finally
disappeared.”

“Considering that several hours have passed, the search range is within ten
nautical miles of the location. This area of water is still very large, so it will
take a while, if I can’t find it in this area, | will expand the search range to
20 nautical miles.”



Charlson Cox gritted his teeth and nodded, and said coldly, “This matter
must be strictly sealed, and don’t let my parents know for the time being,
understand?”

“Okay young master, | understand!”

Chapter 4055
Meanwhile, at Canada, Vancouver.

A considerable number of Italian families in the city have fallen into a state
of extreme fear.

Because they found that their family members disappeared overnight.
Some people lost their husbands at home;

Some people have lost children at home;

Some people lost their husbands and children, and even several brothers.
At the beginning, everyone didn’t feel too frightened, because they all knew
that their relatives were engaged in shameful occupations. They often

didn’t go home at night, and everyone was used to it.

However, when these families began to communicate with each other, it
was like opening a Pandora’s box of fear.

One person, or a few people missing from their own family, may be
understood as being busy with something.

However, when all the families around them disappeared, it became
extremely strange.



Many family members recalled last night and said that their family members
had already slept, but suddenly they received a call from their accomplices,
as if the boss had something to ask them to go to the pier, so everyone left

home and went to the pier.

After that, people disappeared.

What is even more frightening is that even the boss of the group who is
looking for them to go to the wharf is also missing.

And his wife didn’'t know anything about his whereabouts.

As a result, these elderly people, women and children began to gather
together to collect useful information everywhere.

The first message that came back was that the casino that was supposed
to be open until the morning didn’t even have a man.

There are only female staff left in the casino, and these female staff are
completely unconscious. People called doctors and they were forcibly
awakened by injecting drugs, and then the women said they had no

recollection of what happened.

Later, they found the homes of some of the members and found that these
members were kidnapped while they were resting at home.

And their families, like the female staff in the bar, were all under anesthesia
and had no memory of what happened last night.

This suddenly caused a great panic!
You must know that more than 800 adult men disappeared overnight!

Moreover, they are also a mafia member who is full of fighting power on
weekdays!



It stands to reason that they are the only ones who disappeared and more
than 800 people disappeared together!

So, for some reason, family members flocked to churches in the Italian
community for gatherings.

When the family members were crying together in the church, not knowing
what to do, the Italian priests held the Bible in one hand and the cross in
the other, praying for the missing more than 800 people, and even
comforting the families one by one.

Subsequently, an old godfather was invited out of the nursing home.

In extraordinary times, everyone thinks of him invariably, hoping that he can
come out and preside over the overall situation.

This old godfather has served in this Italian group for more than fifty years.
Although he has never been the supreme leader, he was regarded as a
spiritual totem by the group members because his wife and children were
killed in revenge by the enemy. Reputation is no small thing.

In the world of gangs, two kinds of people tend to be the most prestigious.

One is a very powerful character, such as a certain person who can cut
from the south to the north, from the east to the west alone, and fight
against dozens of people without changing his face. This kind of person is
a legend in the gang world.

There is also a particularly miserable character. For example, this person
has been hacked countless times by his enemies, and his family has died
and injured himself because of him, but he is the only one who lives strong
who cannot be beaten to death.



This kind of person, relying on the tragic fate of his life, can also become a
legend.

This old godfather is the latter.
He originally had five sons, which at one point made him very proud.

Because, in the traditional concept of Italian gangs, sons are the only
choice to inherit their mantle and inherit their Sicilian fighting spirit.

Therefore, in this group, preference for sons over women is the eternal
guiding ideology.

In this group, if they have no son, they are embarrassed to say hello to
people when they go out.

People who don’t have sons, seeing others take their sons out to hack
people, sell drugs, and collect protection money, don’'t know how inferior
and envious they are.

Therefore, every gang member is proud of having a son.

If anyone can give birth to several sons, they can really walk with their
noses upside down.

Chapter 4056
The old godfather had five sons, and these five sons were born in a row, so
he didn’t know how many people he envied.

Moreover, four of these five sons inherited his mantle and joined the gang,
and the fifth son did not have time to join because he was still young.

Originally, his life was very promising. The four sons held together in the
gang. Not only did they become more and more brave, but they also had



more opportunities to climb up in the future. Maybe one of them could
become a small leader in the near future.

However, his four sons were too ill-conceived. During a gang fight, his four
sons and a group of other accomplices drove seven or eight cars to the

territory of the Russian gang, and caught the Russians by surprise.

However, on their way home from the victory, the Russians took a shortcut
and stopped them and caught them off guard.

As a result, the car driven by his four sons could not run away and his four
sons died in the hands of the Russian gangs.

The old godfather naturally collapsed afterwards, but what made him even
more collapsed was that it didn’t take long for their community to be
retaliated by the Russian gang.

During the conflict, his wife and young son were also killed.

Since then, he has become the gang’s worst totem.

In a sense, in the eyes of other gang members, their family is full of loyalty!

Therefore, these Italian group members gave him a nickname in private,
calling him “Old Godfather Ryan” respectfully.

The old godfather is not called Ryan, the reason why he is called so is to
correspond to the classic American war movie “Saving Private Ryan”.

In the movie, the four brothers of the Ryan family joined the army and
sacrificed three, and the US government decided to save the last Ryan no
matter what.

In reality, the old godfather’s five sons are all dead, so in the eyes of the
Italian group members, he is even greater than Ryan.



That’s why everyone gave him such a nickname.

At this time, the old godfather was in a wheelchair and was pushed to the
church. Everyone saw him and stood up to pay tribute to him.

Later, someone said tearfully, “Godfather, the entire group of more than 800
people disappeared overnight. You must guide us in this matter!”

Someone immediately got up and said, “Yes, Godfather! Look at so many
helpless old people, women and children present, please help them!”

The old godfather said with a trembling voice, “l... | have worked in the
group for many years... | have never encountered such a strange thing...”

“Is it true that everyone is missing?”

“Yeah...” Someone cried and said, “We counted and found that there is no
one left in Vancouver...”

“Oh Virgin Mary...” The old godfather said tremblingly, “I... | really can’t
think of any gang in Vancouver that can have such strength...”

Someone couldn’t help but say, “Old Godfather, I'm afraid that my son will
encounter an accident, or | should call the police...”

“I'm afraid only the police can find out about this matter and give us an
explanation!”

“Fart!” The old godfather was so angry that he almost stood up and
shouted indignantly, “I have not called the police for my five dead sons, and
one of your sons has only been missing for one night, so you can’t wait to
call the police?”



‘Do you know what is the most taboo thing for gangs in the world? That is
to call the police!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Chapter 4057
The roar of the old godfather made everyone feel a little terrified.

Everyone doesn’t quite understand why the old godfather is so sensitive
about calling the police.

So, a woman cried and asked him, “Godfather... At this time... What other
good options do we have besides calling the police?”

The old godfather asked her with a dark face, “Didn’t your husband tell you,
even if he dies, don’t seek help from the police? This is a basic principle
that every member of the group knows!”

As soon as these words came out, the woman was a little disappointed for
a moment, and said softly, “He did say such things...but...but...”

The old godfather said in a cold voice, “There is nothing that is not right.
You must know that gangs have always been incompatible with the police!”

“There is no point in calling the police for gang affairs!”

“The police in Vancouver have blacklisted us gang members for a long
time. Once a gang member is injured, dead or missing, the police will not
file a case!”

“We and the police have long reached a tacit understanding that matters
between gangs should be settled in the world of gangs, so you also know
that even if members of our group are killed by other gang members, we
we will not call the police either!”



“We will only call the brothers and avenge him, and then give out a pension
so that his wife and children can not worry about their future life!”

Having said this, he looked around at everyone and asked in a cold voice,
“If your husband, son, and elder brother have been killed at this time, do
you want the police to do justice for you? In that case, if the police catch
the murderer, at most, life imprisonment!”

“But what is our Sicilian tradition? A tooth for a tooth, blood for blood!”

If it is placed in China, this kind of thing is completely impossible, but in
some places where gangs are mixed in Canada and the United States, the
fact is that the old godfather said so.

The police will form a non-interference tacit understanding with the gang.
As long as the gang does not cause serious trouble, the police will
generally not intervene.

After all, there are many gangs in this kind of place. If the police start to
intervene in gang affairs, it will break the natural balance between the
gangs, which will cause other gangs to have opinions on the police, which
will make it more difficult to coordinate in the future.

This matter intervenes, does it mean that future things must be intervened?

Moreover, among the gangs, there is also a great dislike for people to use
the police to solve problems.

Because in their opinion, since everyone is a gang member, no matter
whether they have any grudges against each other, they must be at odds
with the police. If anyone is in trouble and goes to the police, it will definitely
cause public anger in the gang circle, and thus be caught by the circle for
permanent exclusion.



Although the old godfather Ryan has quit the arena, the death of his five
sons will not allow him to change his professional ethics as a gang
member.

So, he said in an unquestionable tone, “We must be more patient in this
matter, and wait! Wait for them to come back, or wait for their superiors to
appear!”

Everyone looked at the old godfather Ryan, wondering what he meant by
going home.

The old godfather Ryan said, “We have lost more than 800 people in one
breath this time. If they really have an accident, they must have offended a
lot of people. From what | know about the group, most of the group’s
business, it is impossible for them to have the opportunity to offend such a
capable person, so | seriously doubt that they offended such a big person.”

“‘Now, no one has not come out to give a statement. If we call the police
now, no one will pay a penny for your husband, son, and brother!”

“‘But if we don’t call the police, the person behind this incident will definitely
give everyone a satisfactory explanation!”

“Even if you can'’t find the real murderer behind the scenes, at least you
won't let your relatives die in vain! You must understand this!”

Chapter 4058
As soon as these words came out, everyone on the scene was convinced.

Calling the police is really easy.
However, if there is an accident with their family members, the police will

not provide any help for the family members in the future except to help
them find out the truth.



Many of them are old and weak, women and children, and they simply do
not have the ability to make money. If they do not get pensions, their
families will be in trouble immediately.

For the money, for the future, they have to wait patiently.

At this moment.

Waters near Vancouver.

The Cox family’s search boat finally made a discovery.

They found more than a dozen floating bodies and the wreckage of some
yachts in the tumbling waves.

Among these corpses, there is Cleavan Cox.

When Cleavan Cox was found, because he was wearing a bulging life
jacket, the lower half of his body was in the water, with his head and
shoulders above the water.

He gave people a sense of déja vu, like a fishing float, which constantly
undulates with the waves in the sea. Even if it is temporarily swept into the

water by the waves, it will soon resurface due to buoyancy.

When his body was salvaged onto the boat, everyone was completely
frightened by the sight in front of them.

Cleavan Cox died tragically.

His yellow-dyed and textured perm was pressed tightly against his
forehead, just above his rounded eyes.



The Cox family’s subordinates found that Cleavan Cox was not only dead,
but also had multiple gunshot wounds all over his body.

There are gunshot marks on both legs and between the legs.

The subordinates took off the life jacket, only to find that he had also been
shot in the heart.

It appears that he was shot in the heart by someone and then thrown into
the sea by someone wearing a life jacket.

At this time, one of Cox family’s subordinates pointed to Cleavan Cox’s
forehead, which was blocked by his hair, and blurted out, “Look... the third
young master’s forehead...seems to have words!”

“Words?!” The subordinate who salvaged Cleavan Cox exclaimed, and
subconsciously swept away the bangs on Cleavan Cox’s forehead.

It doesn’t matter this swipe, the bloody characters on his forehead made
him shiver all over!

These eight big characters are what Charlie asked Wesley to leave behind,
‘I have lost my conscience, and | will die!’

When the person in charge of the rescue team saw this scene, he was
immediately terrified. After calming down several times, he hurriedly picked
up the satellite phone and called Charlson Cox, who was still anxiously
waiting for news in Seattle.

Charlson Cox had given an order long ago, and any rescue team must
report directly to him as long as they find clues.

The call was quickly connected, and Charlson Cox asked, “Who’s this, is
there any news?!”



The person in charge said respectfully, “Hello, eldest young master, | am
Edgar Penn, who is in charge of searching and rescuing the third young
master. | have found something here...”

Charlson Cox paused slightly on the other end of the phone, his breathing
suddenly became rapid, and his tone was also a little anxious, “What did
you find, tell me quickly!”

Edgar Penn hesitated for a moment and said, “We found the bodies of the
third young master and some of the other crew members at a location
twelve nautical miles east of the coordinate point...”

Charlson Cox on the other end of the phone suddenly thumped in his heart!

Although he had already vaguely guessed that his brother might have
encountered an accident, the exact information was really hard for him to
accept.

His whole body trembled uncontrollably, and his upper and lower teeth
even collided continuously because of the trembling, making a gurgling
sound.

After a while, Charlson Cox gritted his teeth with a gloomy expression and
asked, “Take a picture of him and send it to me!”

Edgar Penn hurriedly said, “Eldest young master, third young master
he...he...”

Charlson Cox shouted angrily, “What? You have something to say and a
fart!”

Edgar Penn gathered up his courage and said hesitantly, “Eldest young
master... the third young master he... he... his appearance... is really...
....too bad...you must be mentally prepared...”



Charlson Cox’s heart was tight, and after a long time he insisted and said,
“I'm ready, send it to me immediately!”

Chapter 2059
A minute later, Charlson Cox’s satellite phone received a multimedia
message.

Since the information is transmitted by satellite, the speed is relatively slow,
so he only received a very blurry preview image at first, and he can only
see a clear image after all the images are downloaded.

But just seeing this preview, Charlson Cox couldn’t stand it.

Because he could vaguely see that there were blurred areas of red pixels
on his brother’s head, face, and legs.

Based on his common sense, these red blurred areas should be blood.

He couldn’t help but try his best to do psychological construction for himself
in his heart, hoping that he could be prepared and not be frightened by the
next high-definition pictures.

But even though he has been doing enough psychological construction for
himself, the moment he actually saw the high-definition picture, he was
instantly shocked and trembling!

The phone fell almost uncontrollably from trembling hands.

And his legs, because of the instant loss of support ability, the whole
person suddenly leaned back.

The assistant and several subordinates quickly stepped forward to support
him, preventing him from falling to the ground.



And when the assistant and the few subordinates supported him, they
realized that his body had already shaken into a sieve!

His mobile phone survived because it fell on the top luxury wool carpet
hand-woven in Afghanistan.

The assistant glanced at the phone subconsciously, and was immediately
frightened by the picture above, and exclaimed in panic.

| don’t blame him, it’s just the third young master in the photo, it's really
miserable!

This assistant, who has been with Charlson Cox for many years, has seen
all kinds of vicious and cruel things, but he has never seen the tragic scene
of carving words with a knife on the forehead of a young master from a
family of worth 100 billion.

This is the third young master of the Cox family who is domineering and
indomitable on weekdays!

Because of his young age, only in his early twenties, he is very favored.
Even the big brother Charlson Cox dotes on him.

But such a mighty second-generation, it's such a tragic death now!

This strong impact has a great impact on the mentality!

It's like when you see a homeless person rummaging through trash cans on
the street looking for food, you’re generally not shocked.

But what if this homeless man is a rich young master with a great
reputation and a family wealth of over 100 billion?

This event will probably immediately make headlines around the world.



This is the huge impact brought by the strong contrast.

At this time, Charlson Cox’s whole body was about to collapse, and he
couldn’t help crying loudly, “This is not true... This is not true! Cleavan
could not have died so miserably! That was not him! It's definitely not him!”

Seeing that he was almost collapsed, the assistant said nervously, “Eldest
young master...you must take care of your health, the third young master is
still waiting for you to avenge him...”

When Charlson Cox heard this, he instantly froze in place.
After half a minute, Charlson Cox finally recovered.

He quickly picked up the phone, stared at the tragically dead brother on the
screen, gritted his teeth and said, “Dare to kill my brother, when | find the
person behind this, | will let him experience all the most painful torture in
the world, and then break him into pieces to avenge my brother!”

The assistant said quickly, “Eldest young master, from the words engraved
on the third young master’s forehead, the murderer is likely to be a
Chinese!”

Charlson Cox nodded with a gloomy expression, gritted his teeth and said,
“The other party is not only Chinese, he should also know many of our
secrets...”

Speaking of this, Charlson Cox immediately said, “Right! Cleavan went to
the Italians to pick up the goods yesterday. Ask the Italians what happened
last night!”

When the assistant heard this, he immediately said, “I'll contact them now!”

With that, he took out his phone and left the room.



Charlson Cox also slowed down a little, and said with gritted teeth,
“Cleavan, don’t worry, eldest brother will definitely find out the culprit behind
the scenes, and then give him the revenge of your experience, a hundred
times, a thousand times!”

Soon, the assistant walked back in a panic.

He came to Charlson Cox, swallowed nervously, and said, “Eldest young
master... the situation... the situation is a little wrong...”

Charlson Cox asked in a cold voice, “If you have something to say, hurry
up! Don’t be hesitant!”

Chapter 4060

The assistant said in a panic, “I heard that more than 800 people in the
Italian group in Vancouver disappeared overnight, and no one knows where
they went. Many of them were taken at home by anesthesia last night. It's
just like the way they kidnap young women...”

“What?!”

Charlson Cox, who had vowed to avenge his younger brother just now,
heard this, and his whole back froze!

More than 800 people disappeared overnight?

If this is also the work of the black hand who killed his younger brother,
then the strength of the black hand behind the scenes is unbelievably
strong!

Even if you send all your subordinates out to fight directly with these
Italians, you may not be able to wipe out more than 800 enemies, not to
mention that all the people of more than 800 people will evaporate
overnight!



Who the fuck did this?

Charlson Cox wiped the cold sweat from his forehead, and blurted out in
disbelief, “Who can have such a powerful strength, and more than 800
people disappeared overnight, is there any clue left?!”

The assistant shook his head and said, “Right now, the relatives of this
Italian group are meeting in the church to discuss solutions. More than 800
people are still missing and their group has almost been wiped out, leaving
only some old and weak women and children...”

After speaking, the assistant said again, “| heard from a more prestigious
old man of them that thousands of family members are panicking now,
coaxing them to call the police...”

“Call the police?!” Charlson Cox’s eyes darkened, and he said loudly
without thinking, “We must not let them call the police!”

Charlson Cox is very clear that more than 800 people disappeared
overnight. Once they are stabbed to the police, | am afraid it will be the
most appalling mass disappearance case since the founding of Canada.

Once the media catches the message, it's bound to hit all the front-page
headlines around the world in an instant.

In that case, under the attention of the whole world, the Canadian police
may not be worthy of investigating this case. The Canadian national
security department will take over immediately and try their best to solve
this major case.

It doesn’t matter if they can find out who'’s behind it.

Importantly, once they start investigating, it's hard to guarantee that they
won'’t find out about themselves.



Under the attention of all the people, if they find Charlson Cox is connected
here, his shameless activities will likely be exposed to the sun.

In that case, not only will he be unlucky, but his honorable VIPs will be even
more unlucky.

At that time, these supreme VIPs will definitely strip themselves of life and
death before they can solve the hatred in their hearts!

Thinking of this, Charlson Cox could no longer care about the grief of his
younger brother’s tragic death. He said to his assistant in a panic, “Quick!
Quickly tell the Italians, if there is no news of the missing 800 people within
three days, everyone can get a pension of one million dollars. If it is
determined that they are dead, another million dollars will be added. The
only condition is not to call the police!”

“‘Never call the police! Even if the police get the information to go to them to
investigate, they will insist that no one is missing, and just went back to
their hometown in Sicily!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
Chapter 4061-4064

Chapter 4061
Although his brother’s tragic death made Charlson Cox want to start killing.

However, instead, what concerns him most is not whether his brother’s
revenge can be avenged, but whether this matter will come to light.

He knew very well that if the disappearance of more than 800 members of
the ltalian group will caused international attention, the first to have bad
luck would definitely be himself.



Therefore, he must cover up this matter no matter what, otherwise the
consequences will be disastrous.

So the message quickly got to Canada.

After old godfather Ryan received the news, he immediately announced to
everyone with great emotion, “My superiors contacted me and promised
that if your relatives couldn’t return within three days, he would pay for each
of them a pension of a million dollars!”

As soon as these words came out, the scene suddenly exclaimed!

While everyone had a lot of respect for the old godfather, they never
actually thought the old godfather could predict things like God.

A million dollars is a lot indeed.
The vast majority of the Italian group members earn just one or two
thousand Canadian dollars a week, and earning one hundred thousand

Canadian dollars for the whole year is already very impressive.

Also, these gangsters have big expenses, and only a small portion can be
given to the family.

So if their family member is still alive, the family can’t wait for the million
dollars he makes in this life.

But now, the latter family is willing to give up their missing family member
for a pension of one million US dollars, which is an astronomical sum
unthinkable for the vast majority of Italian families.

Then, in the crowd, someone immediately got excited.

You know, some people are missing more than one family members.



Among them, there are families that have three missing children.

If all three children are finally declared dead, their family will become the
second of that old godfather.

The old godfather wasn'’t so lucky, though.

His wife and five children died, but only four children received pensions,
and he’s likely to get four million dollars in compensation all at once.

This money is enough for him to return to Sicily, marry a second wife and
become a landowner and aristocrat.

So, right now, deep in their hearts, pain and emotion strangely co-existed.
Old Godfather Ryan received the respectful gaze of thousands of people,
and his heart racing faster and said aloud, “Everyone, this is just the
beginning!”

After speaking, he cleared his throat and continued, “The superior also said
that he will pay a million dollars in pensions for each of the missing family
members!”

The expressions of the crowd suddenly became more colorful.

Some, who weren’t that close to their missing relatives, were so excited
they were about to pop champagne.

Of course some people still cry for their loved ones.

However, the amount of money is outrageous after all, so their pain doesn’t
seem to be as intense as when they first arrived.



At this moment, old Godfather Ryan said again, “Everyone, take your time!
| think the upper house must be so eager to issue conditions, they must be
afraid to tangle this issue.”

“This way, the initiative is in our hands and | will definitely strive to get more
benefits for everyone!”

Someone below said, “Godfather, the death of one person should be two
million dollars. We have to make it an inch to push it the other way in a
hurry. | don’t want to get the last penny, or to received greatly reduced
pension!”

Chapter 4062

Old godfather Ryan smiled slightly, “Don’t worry, I've worked in the group
for 50 years and | have no other sKkills, but the ability to judge the situation,
I’m sure none of you sitting here can compare to me.”

After talking, he immediately took the phone and returned with Charlson
Cox’s assistant.

As soon as the call was made, the old godfather said in an unquestionable
tone, “I don’t care who you are, I'll tell you my conditions now. If you want
us to shut up, then everyone will give at least five million dollars in pensions
to each person and the money must be paid as soon as possible!”

Charlson Cox’s assistant was surprised by this offer and scolded him, “Are
you f*ck!ng crazy? Five million for each person?”

“For 800 people, do you know how much is it? That’s four billion dollars!”
The old godfather was also puzzled at himself, and thought to himself,

“‘Damn, four billion dollars? | thought five million by eight hundred equals
four hundred million..”



However, the old godfather played with the tradition of Sicily’s descendants
with a guilty conscience and said aloud, “What? Do you think it's too much?
Then don’t give a dime! Our real purpose is to find the whereabouts of our
relatives.”

That being said, the old godfather impatiently said: “Forget it, let’s stop
contacting each other, let’s let the police handle this matter!”

As soon as he finished talking, the old godfather hung up the phone
immediately without expecting any response from Charlson Cox’s assistant.

Charlson Cox’s assistant was stunned by this. After regaining sense, he ran
into the room and said in panic, “Young master, those Italians want you to
pay five million dollars for each person, otherwise they will call the police...”

“Five million?!” Charlson Cox’s head buzzed instantly, and he blurted out,
“Are these Italians crazy? Five million, how can they ask it!”

Charlson Cox’s assistant was also very upset and said, “This group of
people is the lion’s mouth!”

“For eight hundred twenty people, if the compensation is five million each,
then we have to prepare 4.1 billion in cash, and it’s still American dollars..”

After saying that, he continued cursing, “Young master, these people are
not good men and women at all. Mafia family members, how many good
people can there be?”

Charlson Cox gritted his teeth and said, “I know they don’t have good birds,
but the problem now is that if they really choose to call the police, we will
be in big trouble!”

“‘Have you ever heard of a developed country where more than 800 people
disappeared overnight? When a Malaysian Airlines plane went missing,
and the whereabouts of more than 200 people are unknown. After so many



years, the world hasn’t stopped paying attention, not to mention the
disappearance of 820 people this time..”

“By the time this incident explodes, it will be a nuclear bomb. No one can
cover the explosion..”

Charlson Cox’s assistant hurriedly asked, “Young master, what do you plan
to do...”

Charlson Cox reflected for a moment with a very grim face, then gritted his
teeth, “Tell them that three million per person is the limit | can take, and
there’s nothing more!”

After speaking, Charlson Cox instructed again, “When calling, you must
pay attention to your skills, you can’t wait for the other party to respond
after saying this, then the other party will feel that you have no space for
him, and if the other party is triggered, most likely you can not get off the
stage, so after you finish talking, do not wait for him to answer you, just ask
him to think about calling you back, and then hang up the phone, so you
can leave some space for him.”

“If he can accept it, he will communicate with you, and if he thinks he wants
to add more, he will communicate with you again”

The attendant immediately said, "l understand, young master. | will call him
now!”

Charlson Cox stopped him, “Just this time!”
“Good, young master!”
Phone rang quickly to old godfather Ryan.

Old godfather Ryan looked at the incoming call with a mocking smile on his
mouth. Using the microphone priests use in church on weekdays, he told



everyone, “I am calling again from the superior. Keep quiet, and I'll turn on
the speaker!”

The scene was suddenly silenced.
Old godfather Ryan hit the answer button with confidence.

Looking into the eyes of adoration and expectation of everyone, right now,
it felt like he was possessed by a God.

He felt he should completely stabilize his momentum and not give the other
side any chance to fight back.

At this moment, Charlson Cox’s assistant came over the phone, “Hello, my
boss has made a final offer after considering it, and he can only give three
million per person.”

“Other than that, there is nothing more, you can think about it and call me
back...”

Before finishing the words to call me back, Ryan immediately yelled into the
phone, “Don’t f*ck me with this!”

“| said five million dollars, don’t talk to me about a dime! All five of my kids
are dead, you think I'll take the money seriously?”

“Go and tell your boss, | will only give him three minutes, if he doesn't
answer me within three minutes, | will immediately bring thousands of
family members to the police station to report the crime!”

Chapter 4063

The script Charlson Cox gave to his assistant was to end the conversation
immediately after releasing harsh words and letting the other party consider
whether he accepted his conditions.



But no one would have thought that the old godfather struck back in an
instant, and in one sentence, the situation turned completely upside down.

When Charlson Cox heard him say there were thousands of relatives on
the scene, his heart almost went out of his throat.

‘Damn!”
“Are they going to report to the police or a parade?”
Just when he was terrified, the old godfather hung up the phone.

For the old godfather, a 50-year career in gangs may not allow him to really
learn any skill, but at least he already master things like farole.

Hearing the tone of busyness on the phone, Charlson Cox continued
walking side by side in the room.

He didn’t know where to denounce revenge for the tragic death of his
brother, and in front of him the 4.1 billion bill had already come, which
caused his mentality to explode and almost collapse.

The assistant couldn’t help but ask him, “Young master...what shall we do
now...”

“What should | do...” Charlson Cox whispered with empty eyes, shook his
head and said to himself, “I don’t know what to do...I don’t know how to talk
to my family about Cleavan and the compensation of more than four billion
is not sure how to solve it...”

The attendant thought for a moment, then squeezed his teeth and asked,
“Would you like to add them a little more?”

“‘Add?” asked Charlson Cox rhetorically, “How much do you think is
appropriate?”



The assistant thought for a moment and said, “I think that’s 500,000.”

Charlson Cox denied with his head and badly said, “Impossible, the other
party will definitely not agree, he has already guessed my weakness, he
knows that | can’t bet...”

The attendant hurriedly said, “Young master, | don’t think they can afford to
bet. All you lose is the pillars of the family. If they don’t get the pension,
their future life will be difficult to guarantee!”

Charlson Cox graced his teeth and said, “You don’t understand, on our
side, the power of decision is in my hands, but on his side, the power to

decision is in the hands of thousands!”

“If they are dissatisfied, run to report this matter, this nuclear bomb will be
detonated! Even if everyone else is willing to accept it, it won’t help!”

The assistant suddenly noticed.

Although there is only one person who is in contact, behind him is a group
of thousands of people.

When he made a condition on behalf of thousands of people, this condition
must have been approved by all.

However, once this condition is compressed, it is possible that these
thousands of people cannot come to a consensus with it.

So once something goes wrong, things are completely out of control.
Thinking of this, he could only attempt to ask, “Young master, then...what

shall we do? Should we promise them? They only gave us three minutes to
think...”



At this moment, Charlson Cox has been tortured by multiple powerful
negative emotions to the point of exploding.

He’s been a long wind in his life, and he’d never encountered such a
situation before, and he didn’t know what to do for a while.

Yet time passed minute by minute.

Seeing that there were less than thirty seconds left in the three-minute
countdown, Charlson Cox tightened his fists, squeezed his teeth and
roared, “Promise them!”

Although the attendant also felt the pain in the flesh, he knew at that time
that there was no other way, so he immediately called the old godfather.

Old godfather Ryan, with thousands of people, was hoping the phone
would ring again.

Thousands of people gathered below have completely ignored their
sadness, and all eagerly await the response of others.

They couldn’t have imagined that the old godfather dared to make a five
million bid, but when the old godfather called this amount, they all hoped in
their hearts that the matter would end.

Chapter 4064
Just when they were about to finish the three minutes, the old godfather’s
cell phone rang again.

Everyone’s expressions were filled with intense emotion, and everyone
tightened their fists unconsciously, waiting for the end result.

At this moment, the old godfather quickly pressed the answer button and
spit out a word in a cold voice, “Speak up!”



Charlson Cox’s assistant on the phone already felt the pressure from the
old godfather.

He could only bite the bullet and say, “Our boss has accepted your request,
but he must ensure that no one will call the police for this matter!”

Everyone’s faces in the audience were instantly filled with excitement.

You can tell that everyone is trying their best to hold themselves back, not
to scream when the old godfather is talking to the other side.

At that moment, the old godfather was so excited that he almost fainted,
but still he kept the tone and said coldly, “In this case, | will ask someone to
prepare a list and compilation information for each member of the family in
one hour!”

Charlson Cox’s assistant hastily said, “We can’t pay five million dollars at a
time. If you get the money and then goes to the police, how can we
guarantee our interests?”

The old godfather asked, “What do you want?”

Charlson Cox’s assistant hastily said, “First we will pay each of you two
million, and the remaining three million will be paid thirty-six times for three
years!”

“‘Dream on!” The old godfather released without hesitation, “You only have
one option, within 24 hours, transfer five million dollars to everyone’s

account, otherwise, you’ll be at your own risk!”

Charlson Cox’s assistant is still trying to discuss, “How can we protect our
interests? You always have to give us some protection, right?”

The old godfather said with arrogance, “You have my promise!”



“Promise...?” Charlson Cox’s assistant coldly said, “Who would dare
believe this kind of promise without sufficient guarantee?”

The old godfather asked him, “Do you think you have any other options
besides choosing to believe me?”

Charlson Cox’s assistant was left speechless.

On the other hand, Charlson Cox seemed to have given up the resistance
and nodded to his assistant.

Charlson Cox’s assistant had to squeeze his teeth and said, “Okay! So do
what you said! | will send you an email address later. After you have

compiled the list and account number, send it to my email.”

“Also, we need every missing person’s family members filmed a video so
money wouldn’t end up in someone else’s pocket!”

“Okay!” The old godfather resisted the urge to cheer up loudly and coldly
said, “Send me your email address and I'll prepare everything!”

After all, he hung up the phone.
The moment he hung up the phone, he whooped excitedly, “They agreed!”

There was a sea of joy beneath the stage, and the winners almost
overturned the church.

Some people couldn’t even contain their emotion. They won out loud and
jumped on the spot. Their excitement was beyond words.

The old godfather was in trance for a while, he looked at the excited crowd
and swirling under the stage and suddenly felt a sense of out of control and
confusion.



He vaguely remembered that in the distant 2006, when the lItalian men’s
football team won the World Cup, the excitement of the people seemed to
be like this.

Even, it may be even less interesting than it is now.

The old man who had lost his three children and was about to become the
second person to the old godfather, blushed and screamed excitedly, “Five
million for one person, then...doesn’t that mean, fifteen million dollars for
my three kids?”

Someone immediately scolded him, “Albert, you're a piece of sh*t. Don'’t
forget, it was your three children’s lives in exchange for that!”

Albert asked in a cold voice, “What do you mean, Pippen? | see you were
very excited a moment ago, and now you come to scold me, do you think
you lost a child and you can only get five million dollars?”

“What is too big of a loss? If you knew this earlier, you better let your two
daughters join the group earlier!”

“You... you...” Pippen, who was exposed, didn’t know how to respond for a
moment, and could only say angrily, “I've been wanting them to join the
group for a long time, but the group had it’s stipulated that women can’t
have relationships with the group!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
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The family members at the scene had already had red eyes, but this time
they were not sad, but excited.



Five million dollars for a person, no matter where this money is placed in
any country in the world, is the wealth that most people cannot earn in their
lifetime, or even in a few lifetimes.

Such a large sum of money made it difficult for every family member at the
scene to control the ecstasy in their hearts.

In other industries, it is difficult for thousands of family members to be
bribed by money, but in the world of gangs, these relatives have done a
good job to some extent as early as the moment their family members join
the gang.

Mental preparation for a tragic death.
Moreover, the mortality rate of the gang job itself is very high, and there will
always be tragic deaths of acquaintances every now and then, so everyone

is a little more numb.

It is precisely because of this that everyone looks down on the death of
their relatives.

Now, the five million dollars in compensation is not only enough to appease
each of them, but also completely offset their inner grief, so that each of

them can happily accept this condition without hesitation.

So, in the cheers, everyone reached a simple consensus, that is, get the
money and keep your mouth shut.

Also, many people are already thinking about leaving Canada.

The reason they left Europe and Sicily to seek a living in Canada was
simply to escape poverty, and now they can return home with a lot of cash.

While helping everyone with statistics, the old godfather Ryan listened to
them excitedly chatting about their plans to return to Sicily, and could not



help but sigh, “Beautiful Sicily...my hometown...all of a sudden hundreds of
millionaires with millions of dollars in assets, prices there must be soaring
rapidly, right?”

Thinking of this, he couldn’t help shedding tears.

If these people all return to Sicily to live a prosperous life, what will their
future be like?

Does he want to spend the rest of his life alone in a nursing home in
Vancouver?

In the past, he had his brothers’ sons to help take care of his life, but now
those people have disappeared without exception.

He is alone, and afraid that he will have no support in this life.

Thinking of this, he looked at the happy appearance of the group in front of
him, and suddenly felt very unfair.

“I lost five sons, but what did | gain? A person lingering in a nursing home
alone?!”

“Why?!”

“Why is my fate so tragic, and these people can happily wait for five million
dollars or more to arrive?!”

“‘Besides, this money was won for them by my wisdom and my ability!”
“I's not fair!”

Thinking of this, he suddenly felt that the faces of these fellow countrymen
from Sicily in front of him suddenly became disgusting.



He clenched his fists, hesitated again and again, picked up the
microphone, and said coldly, “Everyone, | believe that there is one thing
that everyone should be able to agree on, that is, without me, you would
never have received such a generous compensation. Right?!”

Everyone suddenly stopped and looked up at the old godfather, not
knowing what he wanted to say.

However, some sensitive people have realized something, and whispered
below, “Damn, this old thing is not trying to do something good, right?!”

Someone immediately echoed in a low voice, “Old godfather, everyone in
the family is dead, what else is there to do? All this money was earned by
my son’s life and | would not give any penny!”

Someone said with some sympathy, “Hey, old godfather is really pitiful. If
the money arrives, | am willing to give five hundred dollars to support him.”

“Five hundred?” Someone ridiculed, “Francisco, you are too stingy. You are
only willing to give five hundred dollars. If you ask me, | will give one
thousand! If you want me to say, it is better for all of us to pay
compensation after receiving the money. Give the old godfather $1,000
from each of us, and in this case, the old godfather will get more than
$800,000, enough for him to retire alone.”

“One thousand?!” The man who had previously said that he would not give
a penny coldly said, “If you say that, he can get $800,000 just by lip
service! Why? Does my son’s life worthless? It is only five million dollars in
exchange!”

Chapter 4066

Just when everyone was arguing about this, the old godfather gritted his
teeth and blurted out, “If you don’t speak, then | will take everyone as a
presupposition. Since | have helped you win so much compensation, you
must at least Take 10% of your compensation as my reward!”



“You also know that even if you go to a lawyer to file a lawsuit, the lawyer’s
cut will not be less than 30%!”

This sentence immediately caused a burst of curses.
“F*ck you old bastard, you still want our 10% compensation?!”

“Yeah, I'll call you an old godfather if | give you face, but if | don’t give you
face, you are a f*cking lonely old man. | asked you to help me to give you
face. Do you really think you are some kind of godfather?”

“If you don'’t think it's so pitiful that you have five sons dead, who would look
down on an old man like you?”

“‘Damn, this old man’s heart is so dirty, no wonder he has no sons left! He
deserves it!”

Hearing these insults, the old godfather trembled, and scolded through
gritted teeth, “If | had known that you were such ungrateful things, |
shouldn’t have helped you fight for it! | should have you go to the police and
you won'’t have a penny to compensate!”

Then, the old godfather suddenly remembered something and blurted out,
“Yes! You ungrateful bastards, since you don’t agree to my request, then |

won’t bother about this matter anymore, you go to the superior and ask for
money!”

Afterwards, the old godfather struggled to get back into the wheelchair by
himself, and he was ready to leave the church by rocking the wheelchair.

A young man jumped out immediately and roared, “Ryan, you can go,
leave your phone!”



“Yes!” Others immediately echoed, “You can get out, but your phone must
stay!”

Everyone knows that the old godfather used his mobile phone to keep in
touch with the superior, and the email address sent by the superior is also
in his mobile phone.

Moreover, if the family members want to get compensation, they must first
count the list according to the superior’s requirements, and then record a
video to prove the identity of themselves and the missing member, and
finally provide his bank account and wait for the payment.

If the old godfather left at this time, wouldn’t that delay everyone’s plan to
make a fortune?

The old godfather Ryan knew very well in his heart that the reason why he
wanted to pick a son was to use this as a threat to force these people to
give up a little benefit to him. If he really handed over his mobile phone,
wouldn’t he have no chance at all?

So, he pressed the phone under his ass and said angrily, “Aren’t you
capable? Then go talk to them yourself! | will definitely not give you the
phone!”

The young man rushed forward immediately, stood in front of him, and said
with split eyes, “If you don’t take out your phone, don’t you f*cking dare to
leave!”

“That’s it!”

Another wave of young people rushed up, surrounded the old godfather,
and yelled angrily, “Hand over your phone!”

Seeing this, the old godfather immediately shouted, “If any of you dare to
touch me, | will call the police immediately!”



All of a sudden, the excited crowd didn’t know what to do.

The old godfather couldn’t help sneering when he saw everyone’s face full
of fear.

He knew very well that calling the police was their weakness.

As long as they go to the police themselves, they won’t get a penny in
compensation.

If he can’t get the money, then he won't let anyone get it too!

If you smash the pot, no one will eat it!

So, he scolded several young people who stopped in front of him, “Get out
of the way! I'll give you three hours to think about it. If you're going to
accept my conditions, you can come to the nursing home to find me!”

After all, he rocked the wheelchair and walked out slowly.

Those young people didn’t dare to make trouble for a while, and could only
dodge to both sides.

However, it is obvious that everyone’s expressions are very angry.

The old godfather doesn’t care about this anymore, he just wants to give it
a go and give him an explanation for the rest of his life.

At this moment, a crisp gunshot suddenly burst out in the church!
“‘Boom!”

The old godfather’s forehead instantly splashed a red and white thing, and
then, his head dropped instantly, and the whole person died completely.



Everyone looked intently, and saw a young man standing behind the old
godfather, holding a dark pistol in his hand.

Everyone realized that it was him who shot in the back, killing the old
godfather with one shot.

At this time, the young man blurted out, “What the hell are you doing
watching me?! If this old thing really calls the police, everyone will be
finished!”

Then everyone came back to their senses, and someone immediately
shouted, “Quick, take his cell phone!”

When several priests saw that there was a murder in the church, they could
not help shouting for the Virgin Mary, and at the same time prepared to
escape.

Someone with sharp eyes saw that the priest was about to leave, and
immediately blurted out, “Quick, stop the priests, you can'’t let them run

away!”

Chapter 4067
In front of money, family and faith are no longer worth mentioning.

Although Ryan, who was shot, was respected as a godfather, this godfather
looked more like the mafia image in the movie “The Godfather,” and his
meaning to everyone was more like an old man with a lot of authority.
Therefore, killing godfather Ryan can only be considered a betrayal of faith.

However, arresting the church priest is another matter.

These priests are priests representing their faith.



However, to prevent the priest from going out to the police, they even
controlled the priest completely, which already amounts to a full sentence of
faith.

At the same time, a group of young people have already begun preparing
to deal with the shooting scene and old godfather Ryan’s body. Fortunately,
everyone is related to the mafia and are familiar with this kind of thing, so
someone immediately formulated a perfect plan.

First, they will clean godfather Ryan’s body, as well as all the blood and
brain tissue from the scene;

Secondly, they use strong acid to clean the blood splashes and they use
strong Acid to destroy Ryan’s fingerprints and face;

Right after, someone had to pull all of Ryan’s teeth.

Because Ryan reportedly had custom-made dentures at the dentist, he
must have left a full dental record at the dentist.

Dental records are actually like fingerprints. Every person’s teeth are
unique. In the field of forensic medicine, it is also the key to verify identity

features.

The best result of this matter is that after the body is buried, it will never be
found.

But it doesn’t matter if it is discovered, all the elements are destroyed, even
if it is discovered, it will be difficult to confirm its identity.

This way, the secret can be well hidden.

So after doing this they have to think carefully where the body should be
buried.



All gangsters know that killing people isn’t hard, and burying a body is the
real college question.

This is because the quality of the corpse’s burial directly determines
whether the issue will be exposed.

Burial is not good after rain body can be exposed alone.

Even if it is buried well, a few years later, if there is a major construction
project, or if someone who cares finds it, even if there is only a bunch of
bones left, it will still be a criminal case and will be filed.

So everyone was worried for a while about how to bury the body.

Just when all was lost, a middle-aged man stood up and let go, “My mother
died of an iliness and was buried yesterday. Graveyard dirt is freshly filled.
If we put godfather Ryan in my moms grave yard casket. , and then refill it
and restore it to its original state, definitely it won'’t raise anyone’s
suspicions!”

Everyone’s eyes lit up and then there was a burst of vultures!

Someone threw a thumb up, “You're a f*cking genius!”

Everyone thought this approach was brilliant.

But the person who came up with the idea said, “You all also know that this
sort of thing is disrespectful towards my dead mother, so | hope you all can
see this and provide some spiritual compensation...”

Speaking of that, he quickly explained, “Don’t worry, everyone, | won’t open
up like old godfather Ryan, just give me five hundred dollars from each

family!”

Five hundred dollars.



Not much.

When everyone came together, they agreed immediately.

So old Godfather Ryan finally has his final destination.

When thousands of family members of the Italian group took full control of
the situation at the church, Cleavan Cox’s body was taken back to Seattle
from the sea in a seaplane.

During the flight back to Seattle, Charlson Cox was still a little confused.

His younger brother was dead and the $4.1 billion was on the verge of
missing. At this point, his biggest fear was not being able to cover it up.

If this matter really can’t be covered up, I’'m afraid that he can just
disappear from this world entirely, otherwise those VIPs who have many

dirty acts will definitely not let him go.

So even though $4.1 billion hurts his flesh, if this money can really shut
those family members up, then he won’t frown.

More than an hour later, the body arrived in Seattle.

Charlson Cox feared his parents couldn’t accept him for a while, so he
didn’t dare send the body home, but sent it to the funeral home first.

He later personally went to the funeral home to see his brother for the last
time.

Because of Cleavan Cox’s death, Charlson Cox was deeply remorseful in
his heart.



He felt that he brought his younger brother into his circle, but he couldn’t
protect him well and eventually let him lose his life because of his
participation in this circle.

Chapter 4068
The moment he saw Cleavan Cox’s body at the funeral home, he could no
longer control his entire body and cried aloud while hugging Cleavan Cox.

The guest forensic by Cleavan Cox rushed ahead to lift him up and said,
“Young master, you must control your emotions, do not be too sad and it is
better not to touch the body of the third young master, | will do my best to
find any helpful hints.”

Only then Charlson Cox let go of his brother’s body, took a step back, dried
his tears and choked, “Make sure you check it out for me and don’t let any
tracks slip!”

“Okay, young master!”

The coroner acted quickly and respectfully.

Then came a very detailed autopsy.

The cause of Cleavan Cox’s death was a concussion and excessive loss of
blood.

The forensic doctor infiltrated the order in which Cleavan Cox was shot
based on the condition of each wound and subtle changes to the body near
the wound.

Then, he told Charlson Cox, “Young master, according to my analysis, the
third young master should be the first to get shot in the right leg, then the
left leg and the private parts.”

“The bullet wound to the heart is the fatal injury and naturally it comes last.”



Charlson Cox asked him, “How can you tell that they shoot his right leg
first?”

The forensic doctor answered, “Because when the third young master was
shot in the right leg, the muscles were relatively weak and it seemed like
there was no preparation to be hit directly, but when the gun was fired on
his left leg, the muscles were obviously more tense than the right leg.”

“‘Before he was shot in the leg, he was prepared, so you can see the right
leg was in the front and the left leg was shot in the back.”

“Moreover, in addition to the engraving on his forehead, his face was also
injured and he lost eight teeth.”

“It is alleged that the other party had ripped it off with his bare hands.”

Speaking of this, the forensic doctor paused for a moment and then said,
“Young master, in my opinion, the third young master must have been
tortured inhumanely by the other side in the last moments of his life, and
the other side should be trying to force it to ask for some information.”

When Charlson Cox heard this, his heart tensed!
Earlier, because the information came too suddenly and the group of
Italians misled him again, his mind was completely unable to think of the

problem in an integral way.

After the forensic doctor reminded him, he was so scared he was sweating
cold!

If Cleavan Cox had told the other party his info before he died, would the
other party attack him next?



After all, this man was ruthless, killed his younger brother and a boat full of
people, and made more than 800 members of the Italian group disappear
without a trace.

From this, it can be concluded that the strength of the other side is far
greater than his own.

If the other side finds him, he may not be able to resist at all.

Also, given that the other side has killed so many people, there is no
reason to completely stop after killing these people. As the intellectual
author behind the scenes, he’'ll definitely be on the other side’s next murder
list.

Thinking about this, he immediately pulled out his cell phone and wanted to
call his VIP number 1 for help.

However, the moment he picked up the phone, he immediately dropped the
idea.

Because he realized that if VIP No. 1 knew he could no longer control the
situation, then he could choose not to help himself and would probably

choose to commit suicide first to protect himself.

So, he decided to cover this matter up no matter what, and not let his VIPs
know.

Just when he was about to put the phone away, it suddenly rang.
And what shows up on the screen are the words “VIP001”.
He was extremely nervous and quickly pressed the answer button,

pretending to be calm and respectful and asking, “Master Joules, what are
your orders?”



The Amazing Son-In-Law
Chapter 4069-4072

Chapter 4069
On the other end of the phone, a young man in his twenties asked in a
voice, “Charlson, has the goods | ordered ready to be delivered?”

This person is the most favored young master of the Joules family, Patrick
Joules.

Patrick Joules is the eldest grandson of Michaela Joules’ uncle Floyd
Joules, the same year as Charlson Cox, and both are 27 years old this
year.

Although Patrick Joules is a few years older than her, he is Michaela
Joules’ nephew, and his father, Jilton Joules, is Michaela Joules’ eldest
cousin.

The young Patrick Joules is a very perverse and cruel playboy.

Although he was working in the Joules family’s investment foundation on
the surface, it was actually just a temporary post. Most of his time and
energy were spent on searching for novelties and excitement.

When Patrick Joules was a teenager, he was sent to the best private
school by his family, thus forming a large number of children from wealthy
families with extremely superior backgrounds.

Some wealthy children get together to study how to make money and how
to achieve their own careers, but there are also some wealthy children who

get together and think about how to find pleasure and excitement.

Patrick Joules is the latter.



Since he was a teenager, he has done almost all evils, and even his heart
has become more and more distorted, and he has gradually developed a
horrific hobby of bloodthirsty, especially torture.

But at that time, Patrick Joules had no personal channels or abilities. When
he occasionally killed someone and needed help from his family to wipe his
butt, he would inevitably be reprimanded by his family, so he was relatively
restrained.

Fortunately, among his classmates, there is a shrewd and bold Charlson
Cox.

In order to get closer to Patrick Joules, after realizing his special hobby,
Charlson Cox immediately tailored a perfect outlet for Patrick Joules.

In the past, Patrick Joules needed to choose the prey by himself, deceive
the prey by himself, and after the brutal killing, he needed to find a way to
deal with the corpse by himself.

However, Charlson Cox took the initiative to solve all his troubles for him.
Charlson Cox will specifically look for a large number of prey for him to
choose, as long as Patrick Joules chooses any one of them, he can

immediately get them.

After a few times, Patrick Joules became his first VIP customer, internal
number VIP0O01.

After that, Charlson Cox gradually attracted many rich children like Patrick
Joules with distorted mentality, and his customers became more and more.

And his industry chain, which is devoid of conscience, has gradually
improved and expanded.



He specially built a special venue for people like Patrick Joules, which not
only allowed these people to vent their animal desires at ease, but also
solved all their worries for them, and handled the corpses and evidence
seamlessly.

It is not uncommon in this world to cater to the bad tastes of the rich.

In some African countries, there has always been a legal business of
paying to hunt and kill cherished wild animals. Rich people in Europe and
the United States who love hunting have gone to Africa to hunt, just to
satisfy their hunting hobbies.

A lion is $20,000, an elephant is $30,000, and a rhinoceros is $50,000.
Those rare animals in Africa have long been marked up by intermediaries

for the rich to shoot and enjoy.

The bad habits of some rich people have already touched the ceiling here,
but the ceiling of a few rich people is much higher than this.

Their hobby is far more cruel than hunting rare animals.
For them, they are willing to pay ten times, twenty times, or even a hundred
times on the basis of fifty thousand dollars, but the prey must be changed

from rhinos to live people.

Also, they are more willing to pay a higher price to make sure they don’t get
themselves any trouble afterwards.

Simply put, their needs are to spend the most money, do the most
poisonous things, and have no consequences.

And what Charlson Cox is best at is to meet all their needs.

At this time, Charlson Cox heard Patrick Joules’ inquiries about the goods,
and immediately realized that the goods he was talking about were the



young girl named Jenny among the group of girls that his brother Cleavan
Cox picked up at sea last night.

Patrick Joules immediately fell in love with this Jenny in the batch of
materials submitted a few days ago, so he was willing to pay a lot of money
to buy it from Charlson Cox.

Chapter 4070

As usual, Patrick Joules would definitely take this opportunity to make a
fortune first. After all, what he provides is service, and it is only natural for
customers to pay for the service.

However, some time ago, Patrick Joules was really awesome.

His grandfather Floyd Joules, who had been the prince for decades, finally
killed his great-grandfather and ascended the throne smoothly.

This also means that Patrick Joules’ father has become the new prince of
the Joules family.

And Patrick Joules, on the road to becoming the head of the Joules family,
also went to a higher level, and he was only one step away from the prince
of the Joules family.

Charlson Cox is also very good. In order to cater to Patrick Joules, when
Patrick Joules selected Jenny, he immediately offered to give Jenny to him
and asked him to wait in New York. He would arrange the delivery
immediately after receiving the goods from the Italian group.

Patrick Joules naturally smiled at Charlson Cox’s filial piety, and he waited
all night, and he was really impatient. He called him now to ask him when

he could send the goods to New York.

Charlson Cox was very nervous at this time.



He didn’t know how to answer all of a sudden. He didn’t know whether he
should tell Patrick Joules all this frankly and seek help from the Joules
family, or whether to keep the matter under cover for the time being and not
let any customers including Patrick Joules know about it.

Wanting to seek help is mainly because Charlson Cox is worried about the
murderer who killed his brother, and he can’t deal with it at all.

However, he also knows that if he asks for help today, the top VIPs
including Patrick Joules will definitely help him once because they are
afraid of being exposed, but after this incident, they will definitely draw a
clear line with him.

Even, it is very likely that he will kill himself after the limelight of this matter
passes.

Therefore, Charlson Cox decided not to tell anyone about this for the time
being, and simply handle his brother’s funeral, and then find a place to hide
and see what happens next.

If he can get through it safely, he can come back at any time.

If he really can’t afford to face the mysterious opponent, then it's not too
late to ask these top VIPs for help.

After making up his mind, he immediately said to Patrick Joules, “Master
Joules, the Chinese girl you selected had an accident while picking up the
goods last night. She was already in anaphylactic shock on the way, and
my people did first aid, but in the end she couldn’t be saved.”

Patrick Joules said in astonishment, “What’s the situation? Is she dead?!”
“Yes...” Charlson Cox said hurriedly, “I'm really sorry, Master Joules, | have

not arranged this matter well. Give me some time, and I'll find a better one
for you!”



Patrick Joules didn’t have any doubts, because he knew that Charlson Cox
had always followed his lead. Since he had already let himself pick the
goods, he would definitely not pass the goods on to others. It must have
been an accident.

Thinking of this, he sighed a little bitterly, “To be honest, | quite like that girl,
| saw her photos taken secretly in the convenience store, she is very
beautiful and pure, it has been a long time since Europe and the United
States have such fresh goods..”

Charlson Cox looked at his brother’s tragic corpse, and said to Patrick
Joules with a smile, “Oh, Master Joules, have you started to like this one
recently? | thought you liked the top-notch, the hot and sexy!”

Patrick Joules sighed, “Hey, if you eat too much of anything, you will get
tired. After eating these big fish and meat for a long time, | want to try the
light, sweet, pure and pollution-free organic vegetables, which are not only
nutritionally balanced, but also It can get rid of boredom.”

Charlson Cox hurriedly said, “Then don’t worry, give me another week, and
| will search for another one again.”

Patrick Joules hesitated for a moment, then smacked his lips and said,
“Forget it, don’t look around for me, I've found a very good top girl myself,
we’ll see if you can tie her up and deliver her to your newly developed
island?”

Chapter 4071

When Charlson Cox heard this, he immediately asked curiously, “Master
Joules, which woman do you like? Give me her basic info and I'll let people
research about her first!”

“As long as there is possibility to tie her up, even if she is the princess of
the royal family of any country, | will definitely get it for you!”



Patrick Joules laughed and immediately said, “Charlson, it has to be you!”

After speaking, he asked with a smile, “Charlson, have you heard of a very
famous singer in China named Stefanie Sun?”

“Stefanie Sun?” Charlson Cox got stunned and let go, “Master Joules,
you’re not messing with me... are you really interested in Stefanie Sun?”

As a Chinese, it's impossible that Charlson Cox doesn’t know Stefanie Sun.

After all, in the field of culture and entertainment, Stefanie Sun is known as
the light of the Chinese.

Currently one of the most influential Chinese singers in the world.

Besides, Stefanie Sun really has all the qualities of a national idol, not only
is she extremely beautiful, but her figure and temperament are unique.

Besides, she is different from those stars who like to put gold in their face
and pretend to be the second generation of rich family. She’s a true second
generation rich and she’s a first level.

The Sun family already ranks third in the country, not to mention Stefanie
Sun is the only daughter of the Sun family! This gold content is much
stronger than that of the second-generation rich of the big thriving family.

What's even remarkable is that she’s different from the entertainment
industry stars who have all kinds of scandals throughout the day and have
a lot of promiscuous history. Since her debut, she has no love story,
scandals or stains.

Absolute perfect goddess, perfect idol.

Therefore, Charlson Cox is also a fan of Stefanie Sun in a way.



When he heard that Patrick Joules actually wanted to get Stefanie Sun, he
was surprised.

Patrick Joules said with great indifference at the moment, “Looking at
Chinese men around the world, there should be no one who can’t despise
Stefanie Sun, right? She should be the highest Mount Everest in the minds
of Chinese men. Of course | want to find a chance to get my hands on her.”

Charlson Cox suddenly resented and hated Patrick Joules in his heart,
because he didn’t want his goddess to fall into his hands.

Patrick Joules is a beast, and no one knows it better than him.

If a superior goddess like Stefanie Sun died tragically in his hands, it must
be the pain of the Chinese around the world.

Then, he bit the bullet and said, “Master Joules, Stefanie Sun’s identity is
very special... not only is she the most famous Chinese star, but her
family’s assets are conservatively estimated at more than 200 billion US
dollars.”

“If we touch her... will this negative impact be too big?”

Patrick Joules asked, “As long as you operate well, the world will only know
that Stefanie Sun is missing, maybe she’s dead, but no one can know how
she died, it'll take a while.”

“‘Most of the news headlines, after a period of time, popularity will decrease
and no one will pay attention.”

Charlson Cox was sweating cold. Although he killed many girls, most of
those girls were from common families, and some of them didn’t even have
background.



If a person like this goes missing, at least a small local community can get
some attention. Even the city-wide media news may not make it in the
news. It's also much safer for Charlson Cox.

However, if Stefanie Sun really disappeared, the news would definitely
upset the entire world.

At that point, if it's in the head, wouldn'’t it be a disaster?

Chapter 4072
Thinking about this, he said hastily, “Master Joules, let me tell you the truth,
she is twenty-seven this year, which is the age to get married.”

“If you really like this Stefanie Sun, you can chase her and find a way to
marry her.”

Patrick Joules said with disdain, “How can it be as easy as you think
marrying her? She’s been claiming to be looking for her prince for so many
years, and even if she doesn’t want to marry him, in this case, even if |
chase her, she’s impossible to promise me.”

“Instead of doing this, what am | going to do?”
Having said that, Patrick Joules said again, “Furthermore, | don’t plan on
getting married now. Its too boring to get married. How can | be so free and

unrestricted now? | don’t want to give up all the forest for a tree.”

Charlson Cox said hesitatingly, “But... but... you still have to get married
sooner or later...”

Patrick Joules said, “That’s what will happen in the future, and | will talk
about what will happen in future.”

“By the way, isn’t that island of yours developing? Take her there when the
time comes. If she dies, her corpse will be pushed into the crematorium to



be burned, and the ashes will be scattered in the sea, unknowingly, who
can know what we did?”

Charlson Cox’s back was repeatedly soaked in cold sweat, and his nerves
were a bit numb, and he didn’t know how to respond to Patrick Joules’
words for a while.

At this moment, Patrick Joules also noticed that Charlson Cox dropped a
little ink, and his voice immediately became cold, and asked, “Charlson,
you don’t want to do it for me, do you? Then I'll find someone else to do it!”

Charlson Cox still has an unknown enemy hiding in the dark.

How dare he offend Patrick Joules right now? After all, Patrick Joules is his
life-saving drop at the critical time.

Then, he quickly said, “No, Master Joules, since you have already spoken,
| will definitely find a way to help you.”

After talking, he paused and said again, “It's just... I'm just afraid that we
can’t do it in China!”

Patrick Joules said, “There is no need to go to China, he will soon be on
tour in North America!”

“Originally, | was planning to go to Canada first for a tour and then to the
United States, but | heard that she planned the agency’s plan to temporarily
change, first started in the United States and the first show is in New York!”

“When that time comes, you just need to do it in NYC!”

Charlson Cox urgently asked, “Master Joules, is the time for the New York
Tour yet?”

“It's fixed,” Patrick Joules said with a smile, “Ten days left!”



Having said that, Patrick Joules added, “Stefanie Sun will definitely not
bring many bodyguards from China when she comes to the United States.”

“The greatest possibility is to cooperate with a security company in the
United States in advance, and the American security company will provide
personnel, vehicles and other personal protective equipment;”

“At that time, you should pay attention in advance to see which security
company is cooperating with, and then get the list of specific security
personnel, choose the person who is most appropriate as a point of
advance, first read veil to the water, and then cooperate with the interior
and the outside to find the right one. As long as she doesn’t leave any
evidence, this will be done!”

Charlson Cox said ashamed, “Master Joules, it’s very difficult to kidnap her
in the eyes of the whole security team.” If you’re not careful, you’ll fail...”

Patrick Joules smiled and said, “It's hard to reflect your worth. In recent
years, | haven’t helped them in business. In the future, | will have a louder
voice in the Joules family and, of course, | will be able to help you more,
Charlson, now is the time for you to pay me!!!”

Chapter 4073

Charlson Cox also tried to think of a way to persuade Patrick Joules to give
up, but Patrick Joules couldn’t hide his excited trembling and said,
“‘Damn... | have played with so many women, and all of them can’t
compare Stefanie Sun...”

“If | can get Stefanie Sun, then my life will be truly complete!”
“‘Besides, | have always started with ordinary people with no background.

To be honest, | was already tired of it, and | had to change to a more
challenging one to stimulate!”



Charlson Cox bit his head and said, “Master Joules, Stefanie Sun is indeed
the best among women, but the risk is too great. If it is really exposed, it will
be difficult for you to escape!”

Patrick Joules said excitedly, “It's because of the risk that it's exciting!”

After speaking, he said seriously, “Charlson, all walks of life have their own
highest pursuits, those who play football want to win the World Cup, those
who run want to win the Olympics.”

“Who doesn’t want to win a world championship, and set a world record or
something, right?”

“To be admired by future generations, for me, Stefanie Sun is my world
championship trophy and my world record!”

After a pause, Patrick Joules said again, “Stefanie Sun is about to retire
from the entertainment industry. This is her last farewell tour before her
launch, and it is also the last time she will appear in the public eye as a
star.”

“She actually chose New York as her first stop! This is destiny! Even God is
giving me a chance, how can | not take it well?”

What else did Charlson Cox want to say? Patrick Joules was getting more
and more excited. He couldn’t hold back his excitement and said with a
smile, “If | can get Stefanie Sun this time, | will definitely record all the
details.”

“After | die, | will announce it to the public and let the world know the other
side of me, hahaha! | am afraid that | will be on the front page of the world

for months in a row!”

Charlson Cox has racked his brains for these demons for many years.



In the past, he was even afraid that these demons were not bad enough
and could not let go, so he tried every means to stimulate the brutal and
bloodthirsty nature in their bones and let them go further and further on the
road of indulgence.

To put it bluntly, he is a coach who cultivates demons.

But at this moment, when he heard Patrick Joules’ series of bold words, he
was suddenly afraid.

He was afraid that Patrick Joules’ perverted psychology of pursuing higher
stimulation would drag himself into the water one day in the future.

But although he was afraid, he still didn’t dare to disobey Patrick Joules in
the face of internal and external troubles.

In the current situation, he can only do everything possible to tie up with
Patrick Joules, and then follow him all the way to the dark!

Moreover, he thought that he was just leaving Seattle to take a break from
the limelight, so New York turned out to be an excellent place.

Thinking of this, he gritted his teeth, gave up, and said, “Master Joules, |
will plan this matter carefully, and | must formulate an absolutely
comprehensive plan! Moreover, one plan is not enough, there must be at
least one or two. A set of alternatives and contingency plans!”

When Patrick Joules heard this, he immediately smiled with satisfaction,
“Charlson, with your ingenuity, this will definitely be accomplished!”

Charlson Cox hurriedly said, “By the way, Master Joules, | just planned to
go to New York to relax today. If you have time, we can meet up. This is
very difficult, and there are only ten days left. All preparations have to be
made in advance.”



Patrick Joules heard that Charlson Cox was planning to come to New York
to relax, and Stefanie Sun’s affairs made him dream about it, so he said
without thinking, “If you come to New York to relax, just stay at my house,
we will meet there and have a good chat.”

When Charlson Cox heard this, he was overjoyed.

Chapter 4074

What he thought was that Patrick Joules would stay at home for a few
days. The Joules family had a huge manor in New York with strict security,
and living there would definitely ensure safety.

However, it is not easy for him to make such a request.

After all, to Patrick Joules, he is a person who specializes in dirty work, so
he is very clear that most of the time, Patrick Joules is in a normal life.
Keep a certain distance from him.

Fortunately, Patrick Joules is now only thinking about getting Stefanie Sun.
Hearing that Charlson Cox is coming to New York, he naturally wants him
to live in his house, so that the two can discuss this matter.

So, Charlson Cox said without hesitation, “Okay, since that’s the case, then
I'll just fly over when I'm ready!”

Patrick Joules was also very interesting, and said, “Tell me before you take
off, and | will ask the butler to pick you up at the airport!”

“Okay, Young Master Joules, I've made you worry!”
Charlson Cox thanked him, hung up the phone, and then immediately

called his assistant and instructed, “Tell the crew to get ready, I'm going to
New York.”



The assistant pointed tentatively at Cleavan Cox’s body and asked him in a
low voice, “Eldest young master, if you go now to New York, what will
happen to the third young master’s funeral?”

Charlson Cox instructed, “Keep Cleavan’s body in the funeral home
temporarily, and block the information, and don’t let anyone know about
him.”

“After | go to New York, you go to appease the family members of the
Italian group, and say that the ship was shipwrecked and the people were
missing. Just give them a pension and shut them up.”

The assistant asked again, “Eldest young master, do you want to tell your
mother and father?”

‘I don’t want to let them know for now.” Charlson Cox shook his head and
said, “They don’t know exactly what I’'m doing. Try not to drag them into the
water. Cleavan’s affairs are also kept secret from them for the time being. If
they ask, Just say Cleavan asked me for a sum of money to take a few girls
to Paris for a vacation, so they don'’t overdo it and don’t bother.”

Cleavan Cox’s habit of playful and promiscuous is known to his family.

He is a well-known promiscuous second generation in Seattle, changing
girlfriends faster than changing clothes, and all of them are well-known
Internet celebrities in Seattle and even in the United States, and it is
common to take girls on vacation abroad. The parents have nothing to do
with him, so they simply don’t bother to care about him.

It is precisely because of this that Charlson Cox has absolute certainty. If
he tells his parents so, they will not doubt it.

As for how long this lie can last, Charlson Cox doesn’t know now, but he
can’t take care of it anymore. The most urgent task at the moment is that



he must leave Seattle first, otherwise the mastermind behind the killing of
his brother will come and find him, and he will be finished!

However, what Charlson Cox didn’t know was that while he was still waiting
for his brother’s body to be brought back from the sea, many soldiers from
Dragon Hall had already arrived in Seattle from Canada.

They used their intelligence network to monitor Charlson Cox’s home and
company. When they found that Charlson Cox came to the funeral home
from home, they quietly followed him all the way.

Soon, surrounded by several bodyguards, Charlson Cox hurriedly boarded
the car, preparing to go from the funeral home to the airport, and this
movement was also discovered by the soldiers of Dragon Hall.

When the soldiers of Dragon hall followed him for a while, they found that
the car he was riding was heading towards the airport, so the team leader
who led the team immediately reported to Wesley, “Master, we found that
Charlson Cox is on his way to the airport, do you want to stop them now?”

Wesley immediately reported the situation to Charlie and asked him to give
an order.

But Charlie smiled slightly and said, “Going straight to the airport after
coming out of the funeral home, he must be scared and planning to run
away, why don'’t you let him go first and see where he is going and who he
is planning to meet!”

Chapter 4075
At this time, Charlson Cox was completely unaware that he had been
exposed.

On the way to the airport, he kept instructing his assistant to do a good job
in the aftermath of the lItalian group’s family and the Seattle side.



The assistant took notes one by one, and quickly asked again, “Young
master, should we send someone to Vancouver to investigate the girls last
night and see what they are doing now? Maybe the mastermind behind the
scenes has something to do with them.”

“‘Don’t, don’t!”” Charlson Cox refused without hesitation, “The other party
can kidnap more than 800 gang members in Vancouver. With this strength,
if we dare to go to Vancouver to investigate, we will definitely take the
initiative to Kill ourselves. They have set up a net of heaven and earth to
wait for us, and my top priority now is to avoid its edge first, not to face it.”

The assistant nodded lightly and said respectfully, “Young master, |
understand.”

Charlson Cox also instructed, “Starting today, all business in this area will
be stopped. We must keep a low profile to avoid unforeseen problems.”

“Okay young master, | got it!” The assistant had to give up the idea.

Half an hour later, Charlson Cox took a private jet and hurriedly left Seattle
for New York.

The intelligence personnel of Dragon Hall easily found the registration
numbers of several planes under his name, and then inquired about the
real-time status of these planes.

Soon, they discovered that there was only one plane under Charlson Cox’s
name that was flying.

The Boeing BBJ business jet, numbered 2674, has just taken off from
Seattle, and the real-time position, altitude and speed of the aircraft can be
seen from the radar map of the airport public in Seattle.

Afterwards, they easily found the route permit applied for by the business
jet, and found that the destination of the jet was New York!



The message was fed back to Charlie’s ears, and Charlie couldn’t help
laughing and said, “I thought this Charlson Cox was going to run away, but |
didn’t expect it to go to New York...”

“Providence, which is my wife’s school in New York, is only two hundred
kilometers, and the more this guy runs, the closer he gets to me.”

Wesley hurriedly said, “Mr. Wade, do you need me to deploy some more
soldiers to New York in case of emergency?”

Charlie nodded and said, “Since Charlson Cox and his upper and lower
families are to be uprooted, it will definitely require the cooperation of many
people.”

Having said that, Charlie said again, “Well, you send some more people to
New York today, but you must not take a large group of people directly from
the Middle East by plane, it is too easy to attract attention, it is best for
everyone to start from the Middle East. Leave, disperse around the world,
then go to New York, find a hotel to settle down, and wait for the next step.”

Wesley immediately said respectfully, “Okay, Mr. Wade, | will dispatch a
thousand elites and let them arrive in New York one after another within the
next three days according to your request.”

“Okay!” Charlie smiled and said, “It’s so friendly to me to choose New York
as the battlefield. It just so happens that | still have a month to play with
them!”

Wesley nodded and asked again, “Mr. Wade, | also plan to go to New York
to wait for your next instructions at any time. What do you think?”

Charlie asked him, “Will there be any trouble with your identity going to the
United States? When you go to the United States, their homeland security
will definitely be very strict, right?”



“‘No.” Wesley said confidently, “| have several legal U.S. identities, and one
of them is a Greater China executive of a U.S.-funded company, which was
invested by Dragon Hall. The person in charge is also a member of Dragon
Hall, and the details of this identity are also very realistic, so there will be
no problem.”

“Okay.” Charlie nodded and said, “If that’s the case, then you can also go to
New York to wait for me.”

After formulating these, Charlie looked at the time and said to the three of
them, “Aunt Lewis, Jenny, and Claudia, | have to go back to the United
States first. Canada should be safe for a while in the future, and there are
also soldiers of Dragon Hall who are secretly protecting you here, you three
just work and live normally, and you don’t have to worry about anything
else.”

Aunt Lewis nodded and said, “Charlie, hurry back and accompany Claire.
She is a girl, and she will definitely feel uncomfortable in a foreign country
by herself.”

Chapter 4076

Charlie nodded slightly and said, “When | completely resolve this matter, |
will arrange for someone to pick you three back to Aurous Hill, and then |
will arrange food, clothing, housing and transportation in Aurous Hill in
advance.”

Jenny hurriedly reminded, “Brother Charlie, don’t forget about Claudia
returning to Aurous Hill to study...”

Charlie smiled and said, “Don’t worry, | won’t forget it.”

Afterwards, Charlie said goodbye to Aunt Lewis, Jenny, and Claudia one by
one, hurried to the airport, and flew back to Providence City.



Before taking off, Charlie called Claire and asked about her situation in
Providence. Claire said that everything was fine, and then asked Charlie
with concern, “Husband, has Jenny’s matter been resolved?”

Charlie said with a smile, “It's solved, a few gangsters are thinking about
Jenny. One of Jenny’s friends asked me to help, and | have solved all the
problems. Jenny has not encountered any danger, you can rest assured.”

Claire finally breathed a sigh of relief and said, “| was worried last night and
didn’t sleep well all night. | wanted to call you to ask about the situation, but
| was afraid it would delay your business...”

Charlie hurriedly said, “It's all right now, I've already arrived at the airport,
the plane will take off immediately, and it is expected to land in four hours.”

Claire asked excitedly, “Really? Great!”

After she finished speaking, she hurriedly asked, “Can you leave Jenny
with confidence? If it is really not safe, let’s invite them to the United States
first!”

Charlie smiled and said, “The problems here have been solved. | also
asked some local connections, and asked them to help take care of Jenny
and Aunt Lewis. They will definitely be fine, so | can also feel free to go
back to accompany you.”

Claire relaxed all of a sudden, and hurriedly said, “That’s great! It's already
past five o’clock in the afternoon here, and it's probably past nine o’clock
when you land. I'll pick you up at the airport!”

Charlie hurriedly said, “No, | drove the car to the airport. How do you pick
me up? You can wait for me at the hotel with peace of mind. | will drive

back as soon as | get off the plane.”

Claire said tenderly, “Well then...then I'll wait for you at the hotel...”



After nearly four hours of flight, Charlie’s plane was finally about to arrive at
Green Airport in Providence.

When the altitude of the plane dropped below 1,000 meters, Charlie’s
mobile phone searched for the mobile phone signal, and then, a series of
chat and missed call text messages popped up in an instant.

He first checked the missed call notification and found that Stefanie Sun
was the one who called, and the same was true for chat.

He thought that Stefanie Sun had something urgent to find him, so he
hurried back to her.

As soon as the call got through, Stefanie Sun asked hurriedly, “Brother
Charlie, what are you doing, | haven’t been able to contact you for so long!”

Charlie said casually, “I was on the plane just now, about to land, and there
was a signal just now, what's wrong? Is there anything urgent to find me?”

Stefanie Sun said with a smile, “It's nothing urgent, | just want to tell you
that my North American tour plan has changed.”

“Changed?” Charlie asked hurriedly, “What’s going on?”

Stefanie Sun smiled and said, “I just adjusted the sequence of the shows
and the time sequence. Before, it was planned to go to Canada first. After
the tour of several major cities in Canada, | will go to the United States.
Now it has changed, | will go to the United States first, and then go to
Canada.”

After speaking, Stefanie Sun said again, “By the way, my first stop in the
United States is New York!”



The Amazing Son-In-Law
Chapter 4077-4078

Chapter 4077
“‘New York?!” Charlie got very surprised all of a sudden.”

Before taking off, he heard that Charlson Cox also fled to New York, but he
never thought that Stefanie Sun would also come to New York.

So, he asked with concern, “Stefanie, didn’t your itinerary set up a long
time ago? Why did you make such a big change temporarily?”

Stefanie Sun smiled and said, “I know you’re in Providence, very close to
New York, right?”

Charlie asked surprised, “How did you know?”

“| asked someone else!” Stefanie Sun said, “| asked Mr. Cameron of
Shangri-La Hotel, and he said you went to the United States with Claire.”

After speaking, Stefanie Sun pretended to be angry and murmured, “I|
originally wanted to take a moment to visit Aurous Hill and surprise you, so
| called and asked Mr. Cameron to cooperate, only to find out you are no
longer in Aurous Hill.”

“Brother Charlie, why didn’t you tell me that you're going to America?”

Charlie said embarrassed, “I'm was afraid to delay your business. Besides,
| didn’t come to the United States to play, but to accompany your
sister-in-law to study.”

Stefanie Sun hurriedly said, “Ahhh, don’t say that, | never admit that she’s
my sister-in-law. In fact, | don’t admit that anyone is my sister-in-law, | just
admit that I'm my own sister-in- law!”



Charlie sighed powerlessly and said, “It's okay, it's my fault, | should have
told you before | left, and | won’t do it again, okay?”

“It's not that bad,” Stefanie Sun was satisfied, she pooped twice and
whispered, “I'll forgive you this time!”

Charlie rubbed his nose bridge and asked, “You didn’t tell me why you
suddenly changed the plan of the tour?”

Stefanie Sun said without hesitation, “Of course it’s for you!”

‘I heard that you’re going to stay in Providence for a month, so | especially
put my first two concerts in New York and Boston. You are two hundred
miles from New York and even closer to Boston, at least 100 kilos meters,
so you have to come to the venue to cheer me up during the first two stops
of my tour!”

Charlie didn'’t think Stefanie Sun’s temporary itinerary change was for him,
and he couldn’t help but feel a little moved.

So he asked, “Where will be your first concert? New York or Boston?”

Stefanie Sun said, “The first stop must be at New York. After all, it’s the
largest city in the United States. After New York, Boston.”

After speaking, Stefanie Sun said again, “As for the time, New York Station
will be held 15 days later, and Boston Station will be 17.”

Charlie didn’t expect time to go so fast, so he asked, “So when are you
coming to America?”

Stefanie Sun said, “I've been preparing for the past two days. | might hurry
up there as soon as | finish my work here. The release time may be a week
later, or ten days at most, because the North America tour repertoire, stage



art and crew are unified, and the following shows are quite confusing, so
before and the first stop, | need set aside more time for purification and
rehearsal in place, and set the standard of the whole process, so that later
performances can be easier.”

According to Stefanie Sun, she will fly to the United States within 7 to 10
days, and will definitely go to New York first, which is a little concerned to
Charlie.

Because, when he thought Charlson Cox had gone to New York, Charlie’s
intuition told him that Charlson Cox had many associates or many clients in
New York.

Therefore, when he was on the plane, he thought that he should knit a net
of despair in New York to clean Charlson Cox and his clients from big fish
to small shrimp.

Since he is going to knit such a large net, it naturally takes some time to
slowly prepare, so the time to close the net won’t be too fast.

As a result, when Stefanie Sun arrived in New York, he may not have time
to shut Charlson Cox down.

In that case, Stefanie Sun would be in some danger.

So Charlie quickly asked him, “Stefanie, can you delay the time of your
performance?”

“It's better to wait half a month before going to New York.”

“No, Brother Charlie,” Stefanie Sun explained, “The time for the
presentation has been set and the organizers in the United States have
already begun producing promotional materials and even started pre-sale
of concert tickets. In this case, it's definitely not possible.”



Chapter 4078

Saying this, Stefanie Sun quickly asked, “Brother Charlie, don’t you want to
see me? Or is it an inconvenience for you to see me? | can keep
pretending to be your Feng shui customer.”

“‘Even if you're the same as last time and come to my concert, | won't
reveal your secrets...”

Charlie quickly explained, “I didn’t mean to say that... | just heard New York
isn’t very peaceful...”

Listening to this explanation, Stefanie Sun said with a smile, “Oh, brother
Charlie, you're a little bit inferior.”

“While public safety in the United States isn’t very good, this time my entire
trip is public, and the economy is relatively developed, regional activities
with a relatively stable law and order, and with the security team in the
United States, there’s definitely no danger!”

Hearing this, Charlie also knew that it would be difficult for him to adjust the
entire Stefanie Sun tour plan with just one or two sentences, so he could
only accept this reality and urged, “Stefanie, then you must remember in
advance, don’t give me captions, just like that | can be completely calm,
understand?”

Stefanie Sun said without hesitation, “I know brother Charlie, don’t worry!”
When my departure date is set, I'll let you know ASAP!”

After Charlie repeatedly asked Stefanie Sun, he ended the call between the
two.

And the first thing he did after hanging up the call was to call Wesley
immediately.



As soon as the phone communicated, he asked, “Wesley, have you already
arrived in New York?”

Wesley respectfully said, “Mr. Wade, my plane just landed at JFK Airport in
New York.”

Charlie asked again, “What happened to Charlson Cox?”

Wesley said, “Mr. Wade, Charlson Cox’s plane landed two hours before
mine.”

After saying that, Wesley said very embarrassed, “Sorry, Mr. Wade, | know
that after Charlson Cox went to New York, | took some women soldiers
from Providence and rushed to New York Airport to guard and plan to follow
up Charlson Cox to see if where he’d go and who to meet after landing, but
my people never saw Charlson Cox leaving the airport.”

Charlie frowns and asked, “It's unlikely that he haven't left the airport in two
hours, right?”

Wesley said, “l also thinks it's unlikely, | think it's not that Charlson Cox left
the airport, but that we've lost the person.”

“Therefore, it's most likely that he didn’t leave the airport normally.”

Charlie asked, “Do you mean someone picked him up directly from inside
the airport?”

“Yes!” Wesley explained, “America has a lot of capital privileges. It is
normal to drive straight to the airport to pick people up, or even drive a
helicopter straight to the airport for pick people up.”



“If Charlson Cox uses these two methods, it’s really hard for my people to
realize, especially since there’s not enough staff and the flow of passengers
at JKF airport is too big...”

Saying this, Wesley said embarrassed, “Mr. Wade, | didn’t do it right,
please punish me!”

“‘But don’t worry, | have already started sending troops to New York, as long
as Charlson Cox dares to show his face, | will definitely take care of him.”

Chapter 4079
Wesley’s words did not surprise Charlie.

He knew very well that the United States was not the site of the Dragon
Hall, Wesley’s brigade was all in the Middle East, and it was impossible to
have a strong control over it.

What’s more, New York is an international metropolis after all. There are
only a few civilian airports. The throughput of JFK Kennedy International
Airport is less than tens of millions a year and the difficulty can be
imagined.

What’'s more, this Charlson Cox is likely to use the privileged channel to
leave the airport, which makes it even more impossible to track.

Therefore, it is almost inevitable to temporarily lose his trace.

So Charlie said, “Wesley, you don’t have to blame yourself too much, this
kind of thing is normal, | can understand.”

With that said, Charlie said again, “He is running to New York now, most
likely to seek asylum from his superior, and he shouldn’t come out to do
anything wrong in the past few days. You can just take advantage of the



window of these few days and hurry up to complete the deployment, to
make sure that when he reappears, everything is under our control.”

Wesley immediately assured, “Don’t worry, Mr. Wade, | will definitely set up
a net in New York. As long as he dares to show up, he will definitely be
caught as soon as possible!”

“Okay!” Charlie said, “It must be very hard for you to run back and forth
these days. Have a good rest in New York for two days first, and | will

contact you if there is anything.”

“Okay, Mr. Wade, I'll keep people watching at the airport to prevent the kid
named Charlson from escaping.”

At this very moment, New York’s JFK International Airport.

Charlson Cox’s Boeing business jet has been parked in the hangar for two
hours.

The plane drove all the way into the hangar after it landed, but after the
plane stopped, the door was never opened.

Charlson Cox sat in the plane and kept staring at the time on his watch.

Originally, he promised Patrick Joules that he would tell him when the plane
took off, but he never contacted Patrick Joules from beginning to end.

The reason why he did this was to make a time difference.
Charlson Cox is very smart. He can see from his brother’s body that his

brother had experienced torture by a mysterious man before his death, and
he must have confessed everything he knew.



Otherwise, as long as the other party hasn’t gotten the information he
wants, even if he is cut into a scumbag, he will definitely keep him alive and
not let him die.

Although his younger brother doesn’t know much about the inside story, at
least he will confess.

This also means that his identity has been exposed in front of the
mysterious person.

And in his rush, flying from Seattle to New York, it is impossible to hide his
whereabouts.

So he was very worried that the other party had already deployed control at
JFK Airport in advance and was waiting for him to show up.

So, he deliberately delayed for two hours.

For the past two hours, he has been sitting in the plane, searching the
Internet for all information related to Stefanie Sun.

At this moment, seeing that two hours had passed, he did not rush to get
off the plane, but took out his mobile phone and called Patrick Joules.

As soon as the call was made, Patrick Joules asked, “Charlson, haven’t
you been grinding all the time until you are just about to take off?”

Charlson Cox hurriedly said, “I'm sorry, Master Joules, | didn’t tell you when
| took off before. In fact, I've already arrived in New York and I'm still at the
airport.”

“Arrived?” Patrick Joules said with some displeasure, “Fuck, you can tell
me in advance, so that the housekeeper can pick you up quickly, why didn’t
you call me?”



Charlson Cox said flatly, “Master Joules, don’t be angry, the reason why |
didn’t call you is that | don’t want to cause you trouble. | am the actual
operator of these dirty things after all, in case others know that | am here
with you, it's somewhat risky to you.”

How could Patrick Joules know that Charlson Cox had really been
exposed, he thought that the reason why Charlson Cox was so cautious
was to better protect his privacy, so the dissatisfaction just now
disappeared in an instant, and he said with a smile, “Charlson, the biggest
advantage of many years is prudence, so in my mind about Stefanie Sun,
only you can help me achieve my goal!”
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After speaking, he immediately said, “You wait at the airport, | will ask the
housekeeper to pick you up now, we are college classmates, this
relationship is written in our files, anyone who wants to check can find out
if you come to New York to see me and stay at my house for a few days, no
one will have any doubts if they know about it.”

In fact, Patrick Joules had already built a firewall for himself.

First of all, he was sure that once Charlson Cox was exposed, he would
never dare to bite out of himself.

Because once he dared to bite himself, he would definitely destroy his
whole family.

Although the two were embarrassed and did a lot of unconscionable things
together, it did not mean that the two were completely comrades-in-arms.

Instead, the two have been balancing each other out.

Charlson Cox bet that something really happened to him, and Patrick
Joules didn’t dare to ignore it;



Patrick Joules bet that after Charlson Cox’s accident, if he really couldn’t
get him back, then he would never dare to sell himself.

For Charlson Cox, this is also true.

He knew very well in his heart that after the accident, Patrick Joules would
definitely try his best to help as long as he was bitten to death and refused
to speak.

If Patrick Joules really tried his best, but still couldn’t do anything, then he
certainly couldn’t sell him, after all, his family was still alive.

Patrick Joules had been prepared for a long time. Once Charlson Cox was
exposed, he would immediately get rid of all ties. He was just his college
classmate. Although the relationship was good, it was nothing more than
that.

He didn’t know about his activities from beginning to end, let alone
participated in it.

If others can’t get the evidence, naturally they won'’t suspect themselves.

Of course, Charlson Cox knew this very well. The reason why he said this
was just to show his loyalty to Patrick Joules.

Seeing Patrick Joules insisting on letting the housekeeper pick him up, he
said, “Master Joules, if that’s the case, then you can send a helicopter over.
I'll be waiting in the hangar.”

Patrick Joules usually returns to New York after landing at the airport and
then transfers home by helicopter. This is a routine operation for him, so he
didn’t think much about hearing this, and immediately said, “You wait, ['ll
speak to the housekeeper.”



Twenty minutes later, a Bell helicopter landed at the gate of Charlson Cox’s
hangar.

Only then did Charlson Cox walk out of the hangar in the dark and quickly
boarded the helicopter.

The helicopter’s engine didn’t even turn off, it just accelerated and left the
airport. The whole journey took only two or three minutes.

After the helicopter took off, it flew directly to the Long Island area in
eastern New York.

The Long Island area is one of the most famous wealthy areas in the
United States. Unlike the bustling downtown area of Manhattan, Long
Island is very quiet because it is far away from the urban area.

Moreover, the Long Island area has the best beaches in New York. The
wealthy areas here are almost all top-level manors built on the coastline,
and the Joules family’s manor covers an area of even more than 300
hectares. Not only does it have a private one kilometer long Beaches and
even its own golf course.

In this manor, there are five large villa buildings alone, each of which is
comparable to a luxury hotel.

Charlson Cox had been fortunate enough to visit this manor several times,
and was deeply shocked every time.

Not to mention anything else, the price of land for a villa on the edge of the
Gold Coast like Long Island is already exorbitantly high. Now, in a similar
location, buying a piece of land of one hectare costs tens of millions of
dollars, not to mention a large estate of more than two hundred hectares.

The scarcity of such top luxury mansions cannot be replicated in areas like
Long Island.



If this manor is really put up for sale, it will not be worth tens of billions of
dollars, then don'’t even think about it.

If this manor is handed over to the developer, at least a super villa area
with two or three hundred top luxury houses can be built, which can easily
accommodate thousands of elites in the upper class.

And it is such a huge luxury manor that serves only a few dozen people in
the Joules family. Such a top-level living experience can easily rank in the
top five in the United States.

The five villas in the manor are also very particular. The largest villa is
located in the middle, and the other four are located in the four corners of
the northeast, southeast, northwest, and southwest.

Patrick Joules, his grandfather, and his parents originally lived in the villa in
the northeast corner. However, when the old man Ferdie Joules was seized
from power, his grandfather Floyd Joules moved to the building where
Ferdie Joules once lived.

In the central villa, and this villa just emptied, Patrick Joules directly asked
the housekeeper to bring Charlson Cox here.

The study that originally belonged to Patrick Joules’ grandfather has now
become Patrick Joules’ private domain. Even his father was very jealous,

so he could only reluctantly give it to him.

Under the leadership of the housekeeper, Charlson Cox hurried to the
luxurious study room with over 100 square meters in the mansion.

At this time, Patrick Joules was fascinated by a poster in the study.

This poster is the promotional poster for Stefanie Sun’s concert in New
York.



As soon as Charlson Cox came in, he saw this poster, and when Patrick
Joules saw him, he immediately greeted him warmly, patted his shoulder
with one hand and pointed at Stefanie Sun, who was so beautiful on the
poster, and said with a smile, “Look Charlson, the promotional materials for
Stefanie Sun’s concert have been made! This is a poster that has not been
officially released, and | just got it.”

Charlson Cox asked in surprise, “Master Joules, why did you get this poster
before it was released? Could it be an internal relationship?”

“That’s right!” Patrick Joules exclaimed, “You’re still smart, I'll tell you, it's no
big deal to get a poster, but I've figured out all the partners of her concert in
New York this time.”

“When she came to North America for a tour, she cooperated deeply with
the Chinese Chamber of Commerce in the United States. It is said that
there is a vice president in the Chinese Chamber of Commerce who is a
friend of her father.”

After speaking, Patrick Joules added, “All her promotional materials printing
and production are entrusted to a Chinese printer in New York who is also a
member of the Chamber of Commerce.”

“‘Unfortunately, the Joules family has always looked down on this Chinese
Chamber of Commerce. | don’t have much interaction with them either. I'll
find a way to see if | can find the Chamber of Commerce, and find a chance
to get to know her, and if it can create a suitable opportunity for you, it
would be great!”

Charlson Cox hurriedly offered advice, “Master Joules, to tell you the truth, |
did a lot of homework on the plane just now, and | found that this Stefanie
Sun seems to be very keen on doing charity, and is especially keen on
charity projects related to orphans. Her relevant income seems to be
donated to orphans, so | have a solution, you may as well listen to it.”



Patrick Joules said excitedly, “Come on, tell me, what is it?”
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Seeing that Patrick Joules’ interest had successfully sparked, Charlson Cox
respectfully presented, “My idea is to take the initiative to cooperate with
China’s Chamber of Commerce to celebrate a charity fundraising dinner in
New York, and first they can get 20 million as part of the donation. It will
announced that the money would go towards the establishment of a charity
fund.”

Patrick Joules nodded, then shook his fingers slightly and said, “Go on!”

Charlson Cox continued, “When we advertised, we’'ll says that this charity
fund will be used to improve the living and education conditions of all
Chinese orphans in North America.”

‘I don’t know if China’s Chamber of Commerce is interested in this kind of
charity activity, but after all, you are the young master of the Joules family,
you can find the Chinese Chamber of Commerce to cooperate. They will
feel flattered, and even if you don’t want to do charity, they will actively
cooperate with you, so there will be no problem with the whole plan here.”

“Well, it makes sense,” Patrick Joules nodded lightly and asked, “And
then?”

Charlson Cox said, “Then you can set a banquet with the China Chamber
of Commerce right after Stefanie Sun arrives in New York and before her
concert to make sure she is in New York at that time, and there’s a high
chance | could get her.”

‘I guess China’s Chamber of Commerce is how busy promoting and
connecting Stefanie Sun’s concert, but don’t dare neglect them, so both
things will definitely be at the highest level by then.”



“So in the process of connecting with them, you can easily hear them about
Stefanie Sun’s concert”;

“When the time comes, tell the China Chamber of Commerce and say that
Miss Sun is the light of the Chinese and if they can appreciate your
donation of US$20 million, when Stefanie Sun finds out, there’s a high
chance she’ll agree with the dinner!”

Having said this, Charlson Cox said again, “Since you started this charity
dinner, you will naturally designate the place.”

“This way, we’ll have enough time to prepare at the site, which means we
can dig ahead. It’s a perfect trap, as long as we can lure Stefanie Sun, it
will be easier to take her!”

Patrick Joules’ eyes lit up when he heard this!

He said with admiration on his face, “What a way to get a snake out of a
hole, wonderful!”

After that, he rushed back to ask again, “Charlson, how likely do you think
she is not being cheated on?”

Charlson Cox thought for a moment and seriously said, “I think at least
90%!" *

Patrick Joules asked, “Why are you so sure?”
Charlson Cox explained, “Young master Joules, Stefanie Sun is passionate
about charity, so let’s organize a charity dinner, isn’t that just doing what

she wants?”

“Besides, charity in itself has a moral kidnapping effect on public figures.
Generally, there are few donations and internet users will criticize you on



the Internet. If you don’t even go to charity dinner, won'’t they scold you to
death?”

“l think Stefanie Sun will probably agree with this issue.”

Listening to this, Patrick Joules nodded with joy and said, “It makes sense,
it makes sense!”

“Then | will communicate with the China Chamber of Commerce tomorrow
to organize a charity dinner!”

Charlson Cox instructed, “Young master Joules, once this matter is over,
we must immediately launch an offensive of public opinion and inform all
Chinese Americans about this charity dinner.”

“In this way, if Stefanie Sun intended to refuse, the influence of the charity
dinner would also be affected. They will push her harder!”

Patrick Joules said with approval, “Charlson, if you say that, I'm fucking lit!”

Charlson Cox said with a smile, “Young master Joules, you’re very polite, |
can’t compare myself to you.”

Patrick Joules laughed and asked again, “If Stefanie Sun agrees to attend
the charity dinner, what should we do?”
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Charlson Cox said, “This is much simpler. After Stefanie Sun arrives, we
can make arrangements for her to go to the bathroom first. The bathroom
should be as close as possible to the window and there should be
ventilation pipes. | will dispose an ambush of well-trained armed personnel,
and when she entered the hall, they will directly lowered her with the drug,
and then removed her from the window or from the ventilation duct,
unknowingly;”



“When other people find out that she is missing, it will inevitably generate
confusion.”

“It may go through the police process normally. If police come to
investigate, they will ask three questions and insist that there may be a
gangster who has been planning for a long time, and let the police
investigate the rest for themselves.”

After speaking, Charlson Cox continued, “At that moment, | will let people
leave some evidence and clues that interfere with the police, conceal this
matter as an ordinary kidnapping and extortion, and then | will offer a huge
amount of ransom to the family of Stefanie Sun. And put all their judgments
in gangs, so that no one suspects you.”

“After all, the Joules family has many more assets than the Sun family, and
no one will believe that you will kidnap Stefanie Sun to ask for a ransom.”

Speaking of this, Charlson Cox said again, “Of course, | will definitely make
a full series of dramas and make arrangements for someone to
communicate with the Sun family about ransom.”

“It would be better if the ransom can be obtained successfully. But it doesn’t
matter if they don’t get it. I'll stick with the reverse, so if these people falil,
they die without leaving clues to the police.”

“In this case, breaking the tickets after we receive the money is the normal
operation of thieves; breaking the tickets if we do not receive the money is
also the normal operation of the thieves;”

“At that time, Stefanie Sun may have been destroyed and no one can find
her in this life. This case will inevitably become an unsolved case, even if it
has been continued for decades, will remain an unsolved case.”

Patrick Joules couldn’t help but laugh and said, “Awesome! In this way,
Stefanie Sun will disappear forever, leaving police with an unsolved



kidnapping case, which can be discussed by internet users around the
world for decades, or even categorized as a kidnapping case.”

“Very interesting to think about the top ten unsolved cases of the 21st
century!”

After speaking, Patrick Joules remembered something and said again, “By
the way, Charlson, what if she doesn’t bite the hook at the charity dinner?
What will we do then?”

Charlson Cox quickly said, “Young master Joules, there must be many
plans, this is just one of them. If Stefanie Sun does not bite the hook, then
we must have other alternatives, but | have no good plan for the moment, |
fear others plans will be very difficult to implement.”

Speaking of this, Charlson Cox said again, “There are only a few
opportunities for us to start, one is to make it on the road, the other is to
make it in the hotel.”

“If you do it on the road, the movement will be the greatest. Given that she
must have a lot of security personnel accompanying her, she will inevitably
lead to a shooting. We should at least be equipped with a large amount of
automatic weapons to be successful, and the difficulty should be greater
than stealing a truck of cash;”

“If you do it in a hotel, you have to do it in silence.” It's better to take people
unknowingly under the eye of security personnel...”

Speaking of this, Charlson Cox cracked his lips and said, “It’s just that
these kind of things are too technically demanding...”

“Seems like the ordinary people can't do it...”

Patrick Joules frown lightly and asked, “Would you like to try Japanese
ninjas? They seem to be the best at things like kidnapping people!”
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“Ninja?” Charlson Cox was a little surprised when he heard this, and
couldn’t help asking, “Master Joules, do you know anything about
Japanese ninjas?”

Patrick Joules nodded, “I understand a little bit. The people under my
father’s team have worked with Japanese ninjas before, and it is said that
they are not bad.”

Charlson Cox hurriedly said, “If there are reliable ninjas, you might as well
invite some to New York first, but since they are the executors of the
alternative plan, we cannot let them know what they are going to do until
the alternative plan is launched.”

“Yes.” Patrick Joules said with a smile, “Don’t worry about this, I'll arrange
it, and let them send some top experts here first.”

After speaking, Patrick Joules said again, “By the way, Charlson, let the
ninja wait for the opportunity to start in the hotel, it is our plan B.”

“In addition, we have to think of a plan C, just in case, | think interception
Stefanie Sun’s team is also a solution, you can find a way to gather a group
of mercenaries, just like those ninjas, just in case.”

“Okay!” Charlson Cox said without hesitation, “Young Master Joules, don’t
worry, | will arrange this!”

Patrick Joules nodded with satisfaction and said with a smile, “Okay, we
already talked so much today, it's getting late. You should rest early, | think
Stefanie Sun will come to the United States in a few days. Don’t go back to
Seattle yet, and live here safely these days.”



When Charlson Cox heard this, he naturally couldn’t ask for anything, and
quickly said, “No problem, Young Master Joules, | won'’t leave for the time
being until | help you get Stefanie Sun.”

At this moment, Charlie has returned to the hotel in Providence.

When Claire saw that he had returned safely, she finally let go of her
dangling heart, and then eagerly asked some details about Charlie’s trip to
Canada this time.

Charlie didn’t want her to worry, so he reduced the severity of the matter as
much as possible.

In the end, it came out of his mouth that this matter was a trivial matter, it
was just that the little girl who contacted him was a little overreacted.

After listening to Charlie, Claire naturally believed it to be true.

After all, in her opinion, the law and order in Canada, an old developed
country, is not as chaotic as the United States. Jenny, a girl, would not
offend anyone on weekdays, and naturally it would be impossible to meet
her a real danger.

Therefore, this matter has been turned over in Claire’s place.

The next day, Claire’s master class at Rhode Island School of Design was
officially started.

The news of the opening of the new master class has aroused great
attention in the design circle, and the Rhode Island School of Design has
also officially announced the list of master class students.



As the most concerned postgraduate training class in the industry, the list of
master classes has always been the focus of industry insiders, because
according to the usual practice, these people who are on the big list will
become the rising talents in the design field in one month.

And Claire’s name has also aroused a lot of attention and discussion in the
field of Chinese designers.

This is mainly because everyone in this master class, except Claire, has
basically made some achievements in the field of design. If you search the
Internet, you can find some successful cases that they have completed
independently.

Only Claire is basically an amateur with no reputation at all, so many
Chinese designers want to know why this Claire was selected for this
master class.

This also brought a lot of psychological pressure to Claire.

She could also feel the gap between herself and others in the class, so
from the first day, in the process of listening to the class, she was more
than anyone else. Work harder and be more serious.

It was also the day when Claire’s master class started. In order to prepare
as soon as possible, Patrick Joules took the initiative to find Carlan Dean,
the president of the New York Chinese Chamber of Commerce.

Chapter 4084
Carlan Dean, 48 years old this year, is the sixth generation of overseas
Chinese in the United States.

His great-great-great-grandfather came to the United States across the
ocean at the end of the Qing Dynasty and was one of the many Chinese
workers who participated in the construction of the American Pacific
Railway.



Since that generation, the Dean family has taken root in the United States
little by little by virtue of the hard-working quality of the Chinese.

At first, the ancestor of the Dean family who went to the United States as a
Chinese worker was still at the bottom of the American society at that time.

And now, the Dean family in the United States has a fortune of tens of
billions of dollars, which can be regarded as a model of Chinese struggle.

At the same time, the Dean family also carried forward the characteristics
of a generation of merchants along the southeast coast of China, and were
very keen to unite their compatriots and develop together.

Therefore, decades ago, Carlan Dean’s great-grandfather founded the New
York Chinese Chamber of Commerce.

Gradually, this chamber of commerce has become one of the largest
Chinese chambers of commerce in the United States.

After Carlan Dean took the position of the president of the New York
Chinese Chamber of Commerce, he was committed to developing the New
York Chinese Chamber of Commerce and becoming an American Chinese
Chamber of Commerce. Merged and renamed the American Chinese
Chamber of Commerce.

And Carlan Dean is also fighting for it, hoping to become the first president
of the American Chinese Chamber of Commerce after the merger.

However, there are two other Chinese chambers of commerce that are no
worse than the New York Chinese Chamber of Commerce. These two
Chinese chambers of commerce are the Los Angeles Chinese Chamber of
Commerce and the Chicago Chinese Chamber of Commerce.



How to compete with the presidents of the two Chinese chambers of
commerce has been a headache for Carlan Dean recently.

Therefore, he has been trying to find a way, hoping to dare to let the New
York Chinese Chamber of Commerce show more face and increase its
influence before the merger of the chambers of commerce, so that he can
take advantage of the other two presidents.

It is precisely because of this that the executive vice-chairman of the New
York Chinese Chamber of Commerce has specially contacted the New York
Chinese Chamber of Commerce for the cooperation of Stefanie Sun’s
concert, which made Carlan Dean overjoyed.

Just when he couldn’t wait eagerly for Stefanie Sun to go to the United
States, he didn’t think of Patrick Joules, the eldest young master of the
Joules family, took the initiative to find him.

In the United States, there are two big Chinese families that all Chinese
chambers of commerce want to win over. In addition to the world’s top
Chinese families, the other is the Joules family.

Although the strength of the Joules family is far inferior to that of the Evans
family, it is still a lot stronger than other Chinese families in North America.

Before, Carlan Dean wanted to invite Patrick Joules’ father Jilton Joules to
dinner several times, but Jilton Joules never gave him this face.

Now, Patrick Joules took the initiative to come to the door, Carlan Dean
was naturally too excited to add anything, and respectfully invited the
young Patrick Joules to his office.

As soon as he arrived at the office, he said attentively, “Oh, | didn’t know
that Mr. Joules was here today, and it was a long way to welcome you. | am
really sorry!”



“Mr. Joules can condescend to come to our New York Chinese Chamber of
Commerce, which really makes our chamber of commerce flourish!”

After speaking, he introduced himself, “Young Master Joules, I'm Carlan
Dean, the president of the New York Chinese Chamber of Commerce!”

Patrick Joules was very pleased with this compliment, smiled slightly, and
said, “President Dean, | heard that our New York Chinese Chamber of
Commerce is the largest Chinese chamber of commerce in the United
States. In this regard, President Dean must have contributed a lot!”

Carlan Dean hurriedly said, “Oh, Mr. Joules is wrong. The New York
Chinese Chamber of Commerce has a history of several decades, and the
Chamber of Commerce has been able to achieve today’s achievements
thanks to the previous presidents.”

With that said, Carlan Dean asked cautiously, “Young Master Joules, | don’t
know why you are here today?”

Patrick Joules smiled slightly, and said arrogantly, “I came to you because |
want to cooperate with your New York Chinese Chamber of Commerce. If
the cooperation is pleasant, | can consider representing the Joules family
and officially join your chamber of commerce!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Patrick Joules said something lightly, and it was like lightning when he
heard it in Carlan Dean’s ears.

Looking across America, there is no Chinese Chamber of Commerce that
can invite a family like the Joules family.



After all, for many associations, the assets of the Joules family may be
greater than the assets of all members of the association as a whole, in this
case, the Joules family is naturally reluctant to play with them.

The gap between them is as if a billionaire couldn’t join a club of
millionaires with assets per capita of just one or two million.

However, Patrick Joules knocked on the door and said he could join the
New York China Chamber of Commerce.

Carlan Dean, naturally, was very excited when he heard it.

So he asked quickly and respectfully, “Young master Joules, | don’t know
what kind of cooperation he wants to do with us?” “Don’t worry, as long as |
say a word, the whole of New York’s Chinese Chamber of Commerce will.”
It's the best! “

Patrick Joules nodded and said with a smile: “I want to do a charity work
with you.”

“Charity? “, asked Carlan Dean surprised, “Young master Joules, what kind
of charity do you want to do? How are we supposed to cooperate? “

Patrick Joules said with a serious face, “I want to set up a relief fund for
Chinese orphans in North America and allocate a sum of money to
specifically support our Chinese orphans in Northern America, to provide
them a better one to provision and guarantee their life and education.”

“Oh!” Carlan Dean exclaimed, “Young master Joules, you are a great work!
While there aren’t many Chinese orphans in North America, once they
become orphans, the situation is even more difficult than that of domestic
orphans. Pretty much, if a charity fund is established specifically for them, it
will be of great importance to them!”



With that being said, Carlan Dean asked urgently, “Young master Joules,
how should we cooperate on this matter?”

Patrick Joules said very seriously, “My idea is to pay to organize a charity
dinner and invite some Chinese entrepreneurs from New York.”

“When the time comes, everyone will donate some money together. After
our charity fund is officially established, it's the Chinese orphans who will
benefit it.”

“In this kind of things, the Chinese have to help the Chinese! That's why |
believe in their China Chamber of Commerce.”

After speaking, Patrick Joules said again, “Of course, this charity fund is up
to me to make the most of it.”

“First | plan to use US$20 million as starting capital, and then see if our
compatriots in China’s Chamber of Commerce can bring their grain of sand
too.”

Carlan Dean said without hesitation, “Young master Joules, don’t worry, our
China Chamber of Commerce is naturally obliged to do these kind of
things.”

“Later, | will mobilize members of the association to ask everyone to donate
as much money as possible.”

Patrick Joules hurriedly said, “You don’t have to donate too much. This time
| plan to adopt the fundraising system.”

“From the day this charity fund is established, | will personally take care of
half of all the funds, and the remaining half is funded by the whole society,
that is, | personally committed to donating 20 million dollars and the
community can begin officially raising another 20 million US dollars.”



Carlan Dean hinted, “No problem, we have over 200 members of the China
Chamber of Commerce, and the 20 million collective funding is still very
easy!”

After that, Carlan Dean couldn’t wait to ask, “Young master Joules, when
are you going to hold this charity dinner?”

Patrick Joules said, “My current plan is for the night of the 11th, and the
venue is the banquet hall of the Palace Hotel in New York, but this charity
dinner, President Dean has to work hard to organize some people to help
prepare it for which it is considered as a joint enterprise among us.”

Palace Hotel is the brand of five-star Chinese style hotel.

There are more than 300 five-star Chinese-style hotels in many countries
around the world. It has developed rapidly abroad in recent years and has
become the most famous Chinese hotel brand.

The reason why Patrick Joules chose the place in his own hotel was to
make it more convenient to begin with.
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Although Patrick Joules also knew that once Stefanie Sun really
disappeared from his hotel, the hotel would definitely produce a lot of
negative news, but he didn’t care at all.

On the one hand, the negative news from the hotel is much less important
to him than Stefanie Sun;

On the other hand, it is very clear that current consumers are extremely
forgetful, and the survival cycle of negative news of any brand of business
is generally less than a month.

In the past, due to the negligent management of many hotels, clients were
in danger or even died in the hotel, and the reputation and business of the



hotel would be greatly affected in a short period of time, but after a month,
the hotel rate has returned to its previous level in the accident.

When Carlan Dean heard the hour on the 11th, he was a little
embarrassed. He looked at Patrick Joules with a bit of shame and
attempted to asked, “Young master Joules, we have a lot of business in the
Chamber of Commerce recently, and the 11th may be a bit hurried... | don’t
know if it can be put after 15?”

“After the 15th?”

When Patrick Joules heard this point of time, he immediately understood
that this was the stop in New York of Stefanie Sun’s concert tour.

However, he pretended to be baffled and asked, “President Dean, why do
we have to wait until the 15th? Still half a month to go. It won’t take that
long to prepare dinner, will it?”

Carlan Dean respectfully explained, “Young master Joules, the Executive
Vice President of our Chamber of Commerce has cooperated with the
Chamber of Commerce some time ago, which is the concert of Miss
Stefanie Sun, a Chinese of international singer.”

Saying this, Carlan Dean looked at Patrick Joules and asked, “Young
master Joules should have heard about Miss Sun, right?”

Patrick Joules pretended to be casual and said, “I've heard about her and
I've heard some of her songs. Although I'm not a fan of her, | still
appreciate her a lot.”

Carlan Dean nodded and continued, “Miss Sun will perform the first North
America tour in New York on the 15th. Have you heard of this?”



Patrick Joules shook his head in denial, “| haven’t heard of that. | seem to
remember hearing someone say their concert in North America should start
in Canada first, right?”

Carlan Dean explained, “Her plan of action has changed. It really started in
Canada before, but now it's New York.”

Having said that, Carlan Dean continued, “Our Chamber of Commerce is
responsible for local advertising and local commercial cooperation of Miss
Sun’s concert in New York.”

“‘Miss Sun’s popularity is very high. During this time, many brands and
companies, including some non-profit organizations came to us to talk
about cooperation.”

“To be honest, in the next week, there will be at least 20 cooperation talks
that | must attend. Others are also busy. If you mean the charity will be held
on the night of the 11th, | really can’t waste the time and energy right
now...”

Patrick Joules smiled lightly, knew very well that everything was as
Charlson Cox said, the key to the success of this plan lies in Carlan Dean.

So, it's time to draw a cake for Carlan Dean!

Then, he looked at Carlan Dean and said seriously, “President Dean, |
know you have a lot of time to administer, but | still hope you can help me
start this charity dinner on time.”

“If this The charity dinner is a total success. | will represent the Joules
family and will officially join the New York Chinese Chamber of Commerce.
If the Joules family has the right resources in the future, | will definitely
contact you President Dean as soon as possible!”

Chapter 4087



Hearing Patrick Joules’ remarks, Carlan Dean’s spirit was instantly lifted.

If the Joules family can be brought into the New York Chinese Chamber of
Commerce, it will definitely be a great achievement for the entire Chamber
of Commerce.

Moreover, once the Joules family officially joins the New York Chinese
Chamber of Commerce, it means that the New York Chinese Chamber of
Commerce will be far more valuable than other chambers of commerce.

Carlan Dean is worried now, not knowing how to compete with the other
two equal presidents of the chamber of commerce, to compete for the seat
of the first president of the American Chinese Chamber of Commerce after
the merger.

If at this time, he can attract the Joules family, then the title of the first
president of the American Chinese Chamber of Commerce will be his!

Thinking of this, he suddenly became excited and couldn’t help asking
Patrick Joules, “Young master Joules, are you serious?”

“Of course!” Patrick Joules said arrogantly, “I, Patrick Joules, have always
been good at what | say. As long as you can help me make this charity
dinner a success, | will definitely honor my promise!”

At this moment, Carlan Dean’s heart was full of ecstasy, and he said
quickly, “Okay, Young master Joules, if you need any help from me, feel
free to speak up. As long as it is within my power, | will do my best!”

Seeing that he was hooked, Patrick Joules smiled with satisfaction and
said, “l have two demands now, the first is that your chamber of commerce
will officially announce the cooperation with me as soon as possible, and
the second is the charity dinner on the 11th, you guys should try to support
the situation for me as much as possible.”



Carlan Dean said without hesitation, “No problem! We can officially
announce our cooperation with Young master Joules today.”

“As for the dinner you mentioned, you can rest assured. | guarantee from
my personal reputation that at least 80% of our New York Chinese
Chamber of Commerce members will be turn up by then!”

At this time, Carlan Dean was already overjoyed. Patrick Joules’ two
demands were too simple for him.

Announcing it to the public was a simple effort, but it was easier to find
more people to join in. He said that 80% of the members will be turn up, but
it was a conservative estimate to be present. You must know that this is a
charity dinner hosted by the Joules family master. If nothing else, these
members of the chamber of commerce, who can have the opportunity to
mix with the Joules family on weekdays?

Now, the young master of the Joules family invited them to the charity
dinner, and | am afraid they will rush to get together.

Hearing this, Patrick Joules was naturally very satisfied, and said with a
smile, “President Dean is really refreshing! Don’t worry, as long as this
charity gala is done beautifully for me, you can have benefits!”

Carlan Dean hurriedly bowed and said, “Thank you for taking care of me,
Young master Joules!”

Patrick Joules nodded, then pretended to suddenly remember something,
and said quickly, “Oh, by the way, President Dean just said that your
chamber of commerce will have a lot of cooperation with Miss Stefanie Sun
in the future?”

“Yes.” Carlan Dean said, “In addition to Miss Sun’s US tour, we are also
striving to continue to cooperate with Miss Sun on several of her tours in
Canada.”



“To tell you the truth, Miss Sun’s tour this time is a farewell concert, tour.
After the end, she will permanently quit the entertainment industry, so this
concert is of great significance, and the revenue potential is also huge!”

Patrick Joules couldn’t help sighing, “Oh, if | can invite such an influential
star as Miss Sun to attend my charity dinner, I’'m sure it will take this charity
project to a higher level.”

Having said that, Patrick Joules looked at Carlan Dean and asked,
“President Dean, | don’t know if you can help me get in touch with Miss
Sun, | have no other request, as long as she spares two hours to support
on the evening of the 11th, it is more than enough!”

Carlan Dean said with some embarrassment, “Young master Joules, | can’t
promise you about this, because | don'’t really have any friendship with Miss
Sun, and it's mainly because of our executive vice president to brush his
face, he and Miss Sun’s father are friends.”

Patrick Joules nodded and said, “Then is it hard for President Dean to
communicate with the executive vice-chairman and let him help you get in
touch?”

“You said just now that Miss Sun’s concert in New York is on the 15th, so
what about her on the 11th? Besides, | don’t want to do any business
cooperation with Miss Sun. It's mainly for charity and for orphans. | believe
that Miss Sun will definitely be interested in this kind of charity project.
President Dean just needs to help me to get the word out.”

After saying that, Patrick Joules added, “Oh, by the way, please say one
more word when you send a message to Miss Sun. If she is willing to
appreciate, | will give an additional 20 million US dollars and put it into
charity as a donation. In the fund’s capital pool, this will help more Chinese
orphans who have lost their loved ones in North America, and | believe she
will not refuse.”



Chapter 4088

Carlan Dean pondered for a moment and felt that he could agree to this
matter. After all, it was just a message, and there was no loss to him. If
Stefanie Sun agreed, then Patrick Joules would naturally owe him a favor.
If Stefanie Sun disagreed, he would not offend Patrick Joules, so he
promised him that it would do him no harm.

Moreover, he also has his own little in his heart.

This Patrick Joules is also twenty-six or seven this year, which is the age of
marriage, and Stefanie Sun is in her twenties this year, and she is a good
match with Patrick Joules.

Isn’t that the connection between the two of them?

In the traditional Chinese concept, the achievement of a pair of marriages
is a huge credit.

So, he said without hesitation, “Young master Joules, don’t worry, I'll help
you implement this matter!”

Seeing that Carlan Dean agreed, Patrick Joules knew that his bait had
been successfully thrown, and he was overjoyed and said with a smile,
“That’s a big thank you, President Dean!”

At Eastcliff, an hour later.
Although it was already past eleven o’clock in the evening, Stefanie Sun

was still in the rehearsal room, practicing the newly choreographed dance
for this concert with her stage art team.



Every time before the concert, everyone will rehearse again and again to
enhance their muscle memory to ensure that there will be no mistakes
during the performance.

Sometimes, the whole team even has to fight several nights in a row.
At this moment, her agent Chloe pushed the door and walked in.

After Chloe came in, she smiled and waved at Stefanie Sun, then sat on
the bench beside her and watched Stefanie Sun’s rehearsal without saying
a word.

It wasn’t until the end of the song that Stefanie Sun said, “The music
teacher will stop for a while, everyone rests for ten minutes.”

The girls who danced were finally relieved, and one of them looked at
Stefanie Sun who did not change her face, and exclaimed, “Sister
Stefanie... Your physical fitness is too perverted... We are all so tired, why
don’t you even sweat...”

Only then did Stefanie Sun realize that she was rehearsing all the time,
completely ignoring other people’s physical fitness, and was completely
unable to keep up with her own objective facts.

Since drinking the rejuvenating pill water given by Charlie, her physical
fitness has been greatly improved, not to mention compared with girls of
the same age, even compared with well-trained men of the same age, it is
no worse than that.

With excellent physical strength, once she is immersed in the rehearsal and
ignores the passage of time, the other dancers can only suffer.

Seeing that everyone was tired, sweating profusely and panting, Stefanie
Sun said apologetically, “I'm so sorry girls, | didn’t expect to practice so long
all at once. Everyone should take a little more rest.”



“l invite everyone to drink, tell Ellen Head what you want, and she will help
you order them.”

The girls who danced cheered and rushed to a girl in her early twenties
next to her. This girl named Ellen Head was Stefanie Sun’s on-site
assistant.

After settling everyone down, Stefanie Sun came to Chloe and asked with a
smile, “Chloe, do you have anything to do with me?”

Chloe nodded and said, “Vice President from New York called and said that
the son of the Joules family in the United States plans to cooperate with the
New York Chinese Chamber of Commerce to hold a charity dinner and
launch a charity fund project.”

“l just heard that the Chamber of Commerce has a cooperation with you, so
they want to invite you to the charity dinner. The dinner time is on the
evening of the 11th, | checked the itinerary plan, and there are no plans for
the evening of the 11th.”

Stefanie Sun thought about it and said, “Although there are no
arrangements for the evening of the 11th, it does not mean that there is
definitely time. What if | want to see Brother Charlie, or Brother Charlie to
see me?”

As she said that, she said to Chloe, “Please help me to decline, just say I'm
short of time, so | won’t go to the dinner party, but since it’'s a charity dinner,
I'll definitely donate some money to express it. | will donate a million dollars
when the time comes.”

Chloe couldn’t help but ask, “Stefanie, you don’t want to know, what is this
charity fund for?”
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When listening to Chloe’s question, Stefanie Sun curiously asked, “What?
Is there anything special about this charity fund?”

“Of course there is,” Chloe said with a smile, “This fund is dedicated to
helping Chinese orphans in North America to meet their daily needs.”

“At the same time, it will also provide them with education until they enter
the society and have a stable income.”

Listening to this, Stefanie Sun’s expression changed a bit, nodded again
and again and whispered seriously, “It turns out to be a special rescue for
orphans.”

“That’s really meaningful. You help me see if my time is convenient for me
that night, if it is convenient, | will attend.”

Chloe made a pout and deliberately mocked her, “Look at you, just
because your brother Charlie is an orphan, the charity act of helping

orphans is infinitely high in your eyes.”

“Could it be that the charity fund to help the orphans and widows is in your
eyes? And do you have to lower your head here?”

Stefanie Sun blushed and quickly said, “That’s not what | meant, don’t say
nonsense!”

Chloe tarnished, “I’'m not talking nonsense, that’s what you think.”

Stefanie Sun said panic prey, “Oh, | really don’t mean to say that... | am... |

”

am...

Chloe asked her with a smile, “What are you squatting, what?”



Stefanie Sun doubted for a long time, and then turned her heart away, gave
Chloe a blank look and let go, “You’re right, | just took a look at the charity
act of helping orphans.”

“Brother Charlie used to be in the orphanage for so many years and
suffered so much, | feel distressed when | think about it. | have no chance
to go back to the past to compensate for his childhood, but | can
compensate for the childhood of other orphans. An explanation, bad
woman, aren’t you forcing me to admit it?”

Chloe had fun with her serious look, which made her laugh and quickly
said, “It's okay, you can admit it, although | can not empathize with you, but
| can understand it to a certain point.”

“That’s why | said allow me to first understand the proposal site of this
charity fund and then take a decision.”

Saying this, Chloe said again, “But Stefanie, you can’t be that stupid all the
time, you just know how to pay in silence.”

“You pledged to participate in this charity dinner, not only to help the
orphans, but also to let Charlie know. You did all this because you love
him!”

Stefanie Sun tightly caressed her long hair between the seams and
whispered, “That’s not necessary... | don’t want to ask brother Charlie to
take the credit..”

Chloe angrily slapped her on the thigh and asked, “Stefanie, do you still
want to marry him?”

Stefanie Sun was surprised by her and unconsciously said, “I think that...
of course | want to...”



Chloe squeezed her thigh, gritted her teeth angrily and said, “If you really
want to marry him, from today on, stop being a big idiot who only pays
silently behind the scene!”

“From today on, everything you do for him, you must let him know,
otherwise you are doing nothing!”

Speaking, Chloe stared at her and asked, “Do you know what a useless
effort is?”

Stefanie Sun was surprised by her impulse and stumbled, “I know... | know
it...”

Chloe questioned her as a teacher asking a poor student, “Come on, tell
me, how do you understand the words useless effort?”

Stefanie Sun whispered, “How else can | understand? Isn’t it just a
physically invalid effort? | mean, work can’t get the desired
transformation...”

Chloe shook her hand, “I'm a liberal arts student, don’t deceive me with
physics work, I'll explain to you what a useless effort is in an
easy-to-understand way!”

As she said that, she straightened up and told Stefanie Sun very seriously,
“A useless effort, is like if you stand at the foot of the mountain and yell at
him, you will be called mute, and he still can’t hear what you're saying.”

“In exchange for you, your brother Charlie is not determined to marry you
now, and you’ve been doing a useless effort here, three years later, your
thoughts should still be exactly the same as now!”

“If he still not determined to marry you, will you wait for another three more
years and doing three years of useless effort again?”



Hearing this, Stefanie Sun’s face instantly became pale like paper.
Naturally she understood the meaning of Chloe’s words.
Besides, she instantly realized that what Chloe said was correct.
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Thinking about this, she humbly asked Chloe, “Teach me, how should |
change the status quo of doing a useless effort now?”

Chloe immediately said, “Look at those green tea dogs on the internet, why
do people scold green tea? Because not only do they not do a useless job,
but they also turn a lot of work they didn’t do into the results they want.”

“‘Maybe she just has something in her hand that she doesn'’t like and is
about to throw it away, but once she finds out that you like it, she’ll tell you
how much she likes it, how important it is to her, and if they give it to you,
she will shame on you!”

Speaking, Chloe said again, “Of course, I'm not convincing you to be this
kind of woman, but at least you have to let Charlie know how much you
really paid for him.”

“Take this charity dinner as an example.” As soon as you heard my
introduction, saying it was a charity fund to help orphans, you immediately
decided to go. This is just too stupid.”

Stefanie Sun denied with her head without understanding.

Chloe sighed and angrily said, “You're stupid! The only premise is that if
Charlie goes, you go! If Charlie’s not going, you're not going!”

“You do this partly for charity, partly for Charlie. If it’s just for charity, as you
said before, donating a million US dollars is already very refreshing and



generous. Why should you go there yourself? Unless Charlie is willing to
accompany you!”

“‘Ah?” Stefanie Sun asked surprised, “Let brother Charlie come with me?”

“Yes!” Chloe said firmly, “The charity dinner is in New York, isn’t he in
Providence?”

“It's so close to you, it's only three hours drive away, why can’t he
accompany you to this event? A charity dinner?”

“In this way, it will not only satisfy your love for him, but it will also let
Charlie know your intentions and create an opportunity for you two to
contact, killing three birds with one stone!”

“Isn’t this an effective effort? And it still works efficiently! A super efficient
effort!”

Speaking of this, Chloe patched her chest proudly and sighed, “I'm really a
genius!”

Stefanie’s eyes lit up when she heard her and enthusiastically said, “Oh,
Chloe, you’re absolutely right!”

“If you don’t say anything else, at least brother Charlie can go to NYC to
meet me! It's perfect!”

After that, she looked at Chloe and said with excitement, “Chloe, you are
really my BFF! Come on, let me give you a kiss, | would like to dedicate my
first kiss to you!”

While dodging, Chloe pretended to be disgusted and said, “Come on, isn’t
your first kiss dedicated to your brother Charlie?”



Stefanie Sun shyly said, “I already kissed brother Charlie’s cheeks, doesn’t
it count?”

Chloe made a disappointment face and said, “You know, kissing the cheeks
is also useless, don't just kiss his cheeks next time. Just kiss his lips
directly!”

Chapter 4091
Stefanie Sun, who was inspired by Chloe, returned to her salon solo with
her mobile phone.

As soon as she entered the hall, she immediately sent a voice call to
Charlie.

At this moment, Charlie was lying on the hotel’s lazy couch and was bored.

Claire went to class and Charlie was alone in the hotel doing nothing,
terrified of boredom.

Wesley’s people have arrived in New York one after another, but they have
not yet found any clue related to Charlson Cox. After this kid arrived in New
York, it was as if he had used an escape technique and disappeared
without a trace.

In an instant, even a little smell, there was none left.

Seeing Stefanie Sun sent a voice call to him, Charlie immediately pressed
the answer button.

Stefanie Sun’s sweet voice immediately came on the phone, “Brother
Charlie, are you busy?”

“No...” Charlie stretched out and smiled, “I'm being lazy, what’s up? Is
anything going on?”



Stefanie Sun said in a flirty tone, “Brother Charlie, I'm going to the United
States soon, the China Chamber of Commerce in New York had a charity
dinner and wanted to invite me to attend...”

“Charity dinner...” Charlie didn’t think too much and said with a smile, “If
you have time, go there, but if you don’t have time or you’re too tired, you
can find a reason to decline.”

Stefanie Sun hastily said, “Actually, | really want to go, because the theme
of this charity dinner is very meaningful. It was established for Chinese
orphans in North America.”

“Oh...” Charlie smiled and said, “It sounds quite meaningful, but you also
have to combine your real situation and not put too much burden on
yourself.”

Stefanie Sun’s voice suddenly became a little calmer and shyly said,
“Brother Charlie... | called you to ask, do you have time to join me to
participate on the 11th?”

“You're not far from New York anyway.”
When Charlie heard Stefanie Sun’s request, his first thought was to decline.

After all, Stefanie Sun is a big star and the charity dinner is a public
occasion. If he accompanies her to attend, she will inevitably generate
reports and speculation in the media, and can cause unnecessary
problems.

Stefanie Sun also seemed to have guessed what worried Charlie, so she
rushed to say, “Brother Charlie, if you are concerned about the exposure to
the media, | can tell the organizers and ask them not to invite any media to
the scene.”



Charlie still doubted, so Stefanie Sun said with flirtation, “Brother Charlie,
just accompany me. If you worry that the time is too long, | can let someone
organize a helicopter so that you can fly to New York in one hour, and the
round trip is only two hours.”

“‘Besides attending the charity dinner, just need to dedicate me 4 hours,
and will not delay your business.”

At this point, Charlie’s heart was a little loose. At this moment, he suddenly
thought about Charlson Cox’s disappearance in New York, and couldn’t

help but worry about Stefanie Sun’s safety.

After thinking about it, he said, “It's okay, then I'll accompany you when the
time comes.”

When Stefanie Sun heard this, she immediately happily whined, “That’s
great! Thank you, brother Charlie! | love you!”

Charlie said powerlessly, “It's just such a small thing, you don’t have to
thank me.”

After speaking, Charlie said again, “By the way, help me find out if there is
anyone in this China Chamber of Commerce who is very familiar with the
Evans family.”

Stefanie Sun quickly said, “Then | will ask now!”

Soon, Stefanie Sun received a clear response from her father’s old friend.
Given the Evans family’s influence across North America, if there were
people in the association who were truly familiar with them, they would all

have offered it as a star holding the moon.

After all, the force on both sides is too separate.



I's harder to find an acquaintance in the New York Chinese Chamber of
Commerce than to find a Messi in the football team.

After receiving this message, Charlie had no worries.
However, not being able to find Charlson Cox still troubled his heart.

Then, he specifically called Wesley and asked him to send someone to
secretly protect Stefanie Sun’s security after Stefanie Sun arrived in New
York.

Chapter 4092
At the other side.

After Stefanie Sun made sure Charlie was willing to accompany her to the
charity dinner, she immediately sent the message to the other side.

After receiving the news, Carlan Dean, chairman of China’s Chamber of
Commerce, was so excited that he immediately informed Patrick Joules of
the good news.

Patrick Joules was naturally extremely excited.

He really had no idea that this bait designed by Charlson Cox was so
effective that it easily deceived Stefanie Sun, the first Chinese singer.

He asked Charlson Cox to call him into the studio, and the first sentence he
found was to say enthusiastically, “Charlson! You are so fucking awesome!
The big fish really bit the hook so easily!”

Charlson Cox was stunned for a moment and then urgently asked, “Young
Master Joules, did Stefanie Sun accepted to participate in the charity
dinner?”



“Yes!” Patrick Joules said enthusiastically, “After | told Carlan Dean, of the
China Chamber of Commerce, about the rhetoric you designed, Carlan
Dean asked someone to ask her, and she quickly accepted.”

Charlson Cox smiled and said, “Oh, this is really good! This way, we have
over a week to design how to deal with Stefanie Sun!”

Patrick Joules looked at Charlson Cox and said with admiration, “Charlson,
you have such an amazing mind, | thought this issue could be difficult, and
even a street shooting could be organized at the end, but | never thought it
would be so easy.”

“Boy, you were born to do bad things!”

Charlson Cox smiled and said humbly, “Young master Joules, this is thanks
to the inspiration you gave me. If it wasn’t for you, how dare | think of plan
for Stefanie Sun...”

Patrick Joules said with a smile, “This is how a lot of things happen.
Sometimes it's not necessarily you who takes you to the next level, but a
more demanding customer.”

Charlson Cox signed and made a bow, “Yes, Young master Joules, you are
the most demanding customer and gave me the most impossible task, but |
will definitely do my best to help you win Stefanie Sun smoothly!”

“It's okay!” Patrick Joules nodded and said with a smile, “From these two
days, you must study the overall design of the Palace Hotel and see how to
get the best chance of success!”

“‘No problem!” Charlson Cox said, “Young master Joules, please show me
the design of Palace Hotel, and | will study it thoroughly!”



Patrick Joules said without hesitation, “l will call someone to prepare it
immediately. Is there anything else needed?”

Charlson Cox thought for a moment and said, “Let Stefanie Sun
mysteriously disappear at the Palace Hotel, these kinds of things are still
the best among Japanese ninjas, and if Japanese ninjas make a move,
they can divert the direction of speculation of strangers.”

“Young master Joules should call the ninjas to New York ASAP, and | will
contact them with the details of the operation!”
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For several days, Dragon Hall dispatched thousands of soldiers to New
York, but still could not find Charlson Cox’s whereabouts.

This made Wesley feel shameless, and he had to call Charlie almost every
day to apologize.

Charlie didn’t blame him. He knew that clues were a complete chain. Once
a link was missing, it was impossible to restore it immediately, not to
mention the Dragon Hall, even if it was the US national security domain.
There are also many people and things that cannot be found out.

Charlson Cox’s whereabouts have been unknown since New York’s JFK
Airport. Dragon Hall cannot fill the clues for this part of the vacancy for the
time being. Naturally, it is impossible to easily find Charlson Cox’s
whereabouts.

Wesley thought of a way. He planned to investigate all the vehicles and
helicopters entering and leaving the airport within a few hours after
Charlson Cox arrived in New York. Through these vehicles, he found the
owners behind them, and then matched them with Charlson Cox one by
one. Which one had an intersection with Charlson Cox.



But after this method was proposed, it was rejected by Charlie.

This is mainly because Charlie feels more and more that this Charlson Cox
should have a stronger backer in New York, otherwise, it is impossible to
disappear so completely.

In this case, if Wesley starts to investigate the means of transportation, no
matter how secretive the investigation is, he will definitely touch the early
warning mechanism of the other party.

Therefore, Charlie was not so anxious about Charlson Cox’s whereabouts.
Because he knew that Charlson Cox could not hide all his life.

There is no need to dig three feet to find him, because he will come out
sooner or later.

Now that the Dragon Hall has deployed a lot of troops in New York, once
Charlson Cox emerges, he and all his superiors will be wiped out.

Although Charlson Cox did not show up, the plan he specially tailored for
Stefanie Sun was still in progress in an orderly manner.

In the past few days, he followed Patrick Joules to the Royal Palace Hotel
in New York every day.

However, since he was with Patrick Joules the whole time, he was not
exposed to the public eye at all.

The Royal Palace Hotel is very large, and the banquet hall even has a
separate two-storey building covering an area of more than 10,000 square
meters. Among them, the first floor is the banquet hall and boxes, and the
second floor is the back kitchen, installation room and staff lounge.



Charlson Cox already had a very detailed action plan in mind through the
on-site survey of the Royal Palace Hotel.

After Patrick Joules brought him here for a few days in a row, he was also a
little anxious, so he couldn’t help but ask him, “Charlson, do you have a
plan?”

Charlson Cox smiled slightly and said to Patrick Joules, “Young master
Joules, the plan has already been made.”

Patrick Joules hurriedly urged, “Quick, let’s hear it!”

Charlson Cox said, “I have already developed an informant at a high price
from the local security company that Stefanie Sun’s brokerage company
cooperates with, and | learned from him their basic mode of daily protection
of public figures. They have their own set of execution manuals.”

“In the manual, they have all their standards of execution, as well as
strategies for dealing with emergencies.”

After speaking, Charlson Cox added, “These security companies in the
United States have similar routines. They will focus on protecting the target
person outdoors, especially when the target person goes out on foot or in a

car.

“During this process, they will keep their guns in their hands, to prevent
people from conspiring along the way.”

“If it is outdoors, observers and snipers should be arranged at the
commanding heights with the best view at the same time to monitor the
surrounding environment in real time, but once the target is indoors, their
vigilance will relax a lot;”

Chapter 4094



After a pause, Charlson Cox continued to introduce, “Once the target

person wants to go to the indoor environment, their basic process is to first
check the indoor environment to see if there are eavesdropping and candid
photography devices in the room, and to see if there are any security risks.”

“As long as the interior is safe, then they will only focus on the entrances
and exits of the room, usually the doors and windows;”

“‘Generally speaking, their indoor operation process is that people must be
guarding outside the door, and there will be people guarding by the
windows except the bedroom.”

“If it is a room on the first floor by the window, they will also arrange
personnel outside the window. This kind of situation is very uncomfortable,
if someone attacks from the outside, the bodyguards outside the door will
react first, and the people inside will know immediately;”

“If we attack from the window, on the first floor, we have to deal with the
guards outside first, and on the upper floors, we have to deal with the
guards inside the window;”

“Once we do something to the people outside the window, the people
inside the window will have enough time to deal with it. If we do something
directly to the people inside the window, the people outside the door will
also come in to support the first time.”

“So, it's best for us to reserve one of the boxes without a window for
Stefanie Sun as a rest room. In this way, because there is no window, the
security staff will also relax their vigilance. As long as she is in the lounge,
the security staff will only be guarding at the door of the room, which is the
most convenient for us to start.”

Patrick Joules hurriedly asked, “Then how do we do it? We can'’t let those
ninjas hide in it in advance, right?”



“That definitely won’t work.” Charlson Cox explained, “We let the ninjas
disguise themselves as waiters, and let them directly attack the bodyguards
outside the door at the right time. They are best at killing people in the
invisible. As long as they can quietly kill the bodyguards outside the door,
inside Stefanie Sun can only be slaughtered by us.”

Patrick Joules couldn’t help but ask, “Are you sure the ninja can kill her
bodyguards? Besides, do you know how many bodyguards they will have
at the door? If they accidentally fire a shot, this matter will probably be
over.”

Charlson Cox said with a smile, “This is your venue, you have the final say.
If their bodyguards insist on bringing guns into the banquet hall, you can
use your identity as the master of the Joules family to force them to
disarm.”

“After all, it is impossible for a person as big as you to have these
bodyguards with guns by your side, not to mention that Royal Palace Hotel
is guarded by your people, and there is no possibility of any problems.
They will definitely not force it, and you can also control it.”

“The number of them, such as telling them that this place is very safe, but
out of respect for Stefanie Sun and them, they are allowed to accompany
no more than four people.”

“‘Makes sense.” Patrick Joules nodded approvingly, and then asked, “How
do you transport Stefanie Sun after you catch her?”

“This is simple.” Charlson Cox said, “I'll tie her up into the trash can, and
arrange for a garbage truck to pull it away. As long as there is no
movement in the banquet hall, the bodyguards who stay outside will even
see the garbage truck coming in and out, there will be no doubt.”

After speaking, Charlson Cox said again, “When everyone waits, and
doesn’t see Stefanie Sun, or when those bodyguards can’t contact the



bodyguards guarding Stefanie Sun’s door, they will find out that Stefanie
Sun has disappeared, and then we will cooperate to show all the
information.”

“By monitoring the evidence, they can see the whole process of these
ninjas committing crimes, and combined with their entry information, this
matter will naturally be counted on the Japanese.”

Patrick Joules frowned and said, “The plan is feasible, but what to do next?
If the police want to investigate how these Japanese people sneaked into
the Royal Palace Hotel to work as waiters, how should they explain it to
them?”

Charlson Cox said with a smile, “So this matter has to be faked.”

Charlson Cox said, smiled mysteriously, and said, “Young master Joules, |
have been here several times these days, and | have some understanding
of the personnel situation here. The person in charge of this banquet hall
seems to be called Rudolph Brown?”

“Yes, what’s wrong?”

Patrick Joules doesn’t know much about the people who work under the
family, but he is somewhat familiar with Rudolph Brown. This is because he
often entertains friends at the Royal Palace Hotel, and Rudolph Brown, the
person in charge of the banquet hall, naturally serves him often, so he was
deeply impressed by Rudolph Brown.

Charlson Cox said with a smile, “I heard that Rudolph Brown has a
relatively high income. He has about $600,000 to $700,000 a year, and he
is a proper middle class. He is very family-friendly and has a very happy
family. He has two daughters and two sons, the wife is a full-time wife at
home, right?”



Patrick Joules shrugged, “Maybe, | don’t know his situation very well,
what’s wrong?”

Charlson Cox smiled and said, “I plan to let the ninja kidnap his wife and
children first, and then use it as a threat to force him to arrange these
ninjas to work in the banquet hall.”

“In this case, the police will investigate these ninjas. Investigating to
Rudolph Brown’s head, when they found out that this group of people
kidnapped Rudolph Brown’s family and forced Rudolph Brown to be an
inner ghost, and successfully kidnapped Stefanie Sun, their direction of
solving the case would naturally be diverted, and they would perfectly avoid
opening your floor.”

Patrick Joules’ eyes lit up, and he blurted out, “It’s interesting! In this way,
everything is blamed on the Royal Palace Hotel, and Rudolph Brown was
completely kept in the dark. The police can easily find out that when these
ninjas brought them to the hotel, they would naturally ask him for
questioning, and he would definitely tell the police what he knew, because
he told the truth, the police would never suspect him, so naturally it had
nothing to do with me!”

Chapter 4095
Charlson Cox’s complete plan made Patrick Joules excited.

It sounds like everything has been planned out.

In this way, after the accident, the Royal Palace Hotel of the family does not
have to take too much blame. After all, this incident is an internal ghost. As

the so-called family thief is difficult to prevent, everyone will blame Rudolph

Brown for the root cause.

Thinking of this, he asked again, “What about Rudolph Brown’s family?”



Charlson Cox pouted and said, “There is no other way but to kill them.
When the time comes, let the ninja tie the person over and hand it over to
my people.”

“After the incident, | will arrange for the ninja to leave the United States. My
subordinates will kill all Rudolph Brown'’s family, and when the police find
the bodies of Rudolph Brown’s family, they will definitely think that these
ninjas killed the people, and naturally they will believe more firmly in this
story | made up.”

Patrick Joules didn’t come back to his senses for a while, and said
subconsciously, “Five members of the family, kill them all?”

Charlson Cox shook his head, the index finger of his right hand bent into a
hook shape, and said, “To be exact, it is a family of nine. | asked my people
to investigate. Rudolph Brown’s family has many children, so he hired two
live-in nannies, and his parents just finished immigration last month, and he
was brought to New York by him, so there are nine people.”

Patrick Joules, who did all kinds of evil, was also a little horrified at this
time, and blurted out, “Kill all nine of them?”

“Of course!” Charlson Cox said firmly, “None of them can stay, otherwise
this lie will not go on! When they all die, the society will naturally be in an
uproar, and everyone will subconsciously hate these ninjas, hate them for
kidnapping Stefanie Sun, and killing so many innocent people.”

“At that time, no one would suspect that you were involved in this matter!”

Hearing this, Patrick Joules gritted his teeth, nodded and said, “Then do as
you said!”

After that, he remembered something and asked, “What if those ninjas find
me?”



Charlson Cox sneered, “I will do my best to send them off and let them die
in the Atlantic Ocean!”

Patrick Joules was worried and said again, “What if the family of these
ninjas come after me?”

Charlson Cox smiled and said, “You don’t have to worry about this, you just
need to give me the contact information of the ninja family, | will use
another identity to contact them, and will not have anything to do with you.”

After speaking, Charlson Cox said again, “Also, | think that after this matter
is done, the Japanese ninja family will definitely not dare to admit that their
members did it, and then they can only break their teeth and swallow them
in their stomachs.”

“After a while, there will be no results of the investigation, and Stefanie Sun
will be missing, and after a long time, this case will definitely be over.”

“Okay!” Patrick Joules nodded with satisfaction, and said with a smile, “I'll
leave this matter to you to handle it, and you can talk about how much
money you need!”

Charlson Cox hurriedly said, “Young master Joules, why are you being so
polite to me? | have always followed your lead! You can leave this matter to
me. If | encounter anything in the future and need your help, you can help
me. | can’t thank you enough!”

Patrick Joules was also a little moved, so he nodded very solemnly and
said, “Charlson, don’t worry, from now on, | don’t care what happens, as

long as there is me, there will be you!”

When Charlson Cox heard this promise, he was relieved.



With Patrick Joules’ support, once the mysterious man who killed his
younger brother came to the door, he wouldn’t have to be afraid. With the
strength of the Joules family, he would definitely be able to protect himself!

Chapter 4096
At Japan, Iga City.

The Iga family, one of the four major ninja families, resides here.

Once upon a time, the Iga ninja was the most powerful of the four major
ninja families in Japan.

It's a pity that last year, in order to be able to get rid of other ninja families in
terms of strength, they chose to cooperate with Ryoto Matsumoto, trying to
provoke the conflicts between the Ito family and Takahashi family and
kidnapping the Banks family’s young master and young lady to achieve a
counterattack.

However, in that cooperation, the Iga family lost a number of core elites,
and Ryoto Matsumoto was also destroyed by the Banks family, so that the
Iga family instantly became a lost dog.

Then, Ito Yuhiko, who had the last laugh, also suppressed the Iga family
many times, making it difficult for the Iga family to resist.

When the strength of the Iga family plummeted, Ito Yuhiko threw an olive
branch to this precarious ninja family.

Hattori Hanzo, the leader of this generation of the Iga family, can only obey
the Ito family obediently for the future of the Iga people.

The name Hattori Hanzo is actually more like a title. Every head of the Iga
family will change his real name to Hattori Hanzo after inheriting the family.



At this time, the current Hattori Hanzo had just received a call from an
American.

On the phone, the unfamiliar American gave him an invitation that he could
hardly refuse.

The American was willing to pay 80 million dollars to hire eight Iga ninjas to
perform a mission in the United States.

Although the other party did not specify what the mission was, the offer of
80 million US dollars still made Hattori Hanzo excited.

Since the Matsumoto family was wiped out, the life of the Iga family has
become more and more difficult. Although they are now submissive to the
Ito family, they are not welcomed by the Ito family, so they rarely have any
tasks assigned to them.

As a result, the funding gap of the Iga family is getting bigger and bigger.

Even the ninjas and their families, as well as those young people who are
in training, the Iga family has hundreds of people to support, and the daily
expenses are astronomical.

Failure to make money means that many people cannot continue to
engage in the profession of ninja, and eventually they can only gradually
flow to other fields, which will eventually lead to the withering of talents in
this family.

Therefore, this 80 million dollar task immediately made Hattori Hanzo
extremely excited.

If this money is obtained, it will be enough for the Iga family to live on a
budget for three years!



Therefore, he agreed almost without hesitation, and the only condition was
to pay at least 50% of the deposit first.

American customers are also unambiguous.

Within an hour, the huge sum of 40 million US dollars had already reached
the account of the Iga family.

At the same time, the other party also requested that their ninjas must
arrive in New York within two days.

Hattori Hanzo knew very well that since the other party can give so much
money, it proves that this matter is either extremely dangerous or extremely
sinister.

Just like the cooperation with Ryoto Matsumoto, the high returns are
accompanied by high risks.

Therefore, he even felt that the other party was likely to be just like the

original Matsumoto Ryoto, and let the ninjas of his family do some
extremely sinister and vicious things.

However, at this moment, he has no intention to hesitate too much.
Because, the entire Iga family needs money too much to keep going.
Otherwise, this ninja family, which has been on the rise with Tokugawa
since the 16th century, is likely to completely withdraw from the stage of the
four major ninja families.

In order to maintain this family, Hattori Hanzo has no choice!

Chapter 4097

Charlson Cox promised to pay the Iga family $80 million in two
installments.



Pay first 50% of the deposit and wait for the remaining 50% to complete the
mission successfully.

Besides, Charlson Cox also promised that if someone died, each person
would recieve an additional pension of two million dollars.

To ensure successful completion of the mission, Hattori Hanzo specially
sent his only son, Hattori Kazuo.

This time, he specially asked Hattori Kazuo to lead the team to the United
States to complete the mission, in order to ensure smooth completion of
the mission and a triumphant return as much as possible.

Thus, he specially called Hattori Kazuo to his study, and after informing him
about the situation, he said, “Son, pick seven capable officers today and
leave for the United States as soon as possible!”

Hattori Kazuo said with some concern, “Father, since we have sworn
allegiance to the Ito family, should we report this matter first to the Ito
Family for their approval?”

“Otherwise, if they know that we act without permission, | fear there will be
some problems.”

Hattori Hanzo shook his hand and said coldly, “Don’t worry about the Ito
family, the people of the Ito family do not despise us. The ninjas of Iga have
sworn loyalty to them for so long, they only used us once, that was when
they went to China when there was a conflict in Wade Mountain of the
Wade family to fight against Dragon Hall.”

“‘Apart from that, we have never been recruited again, this is clearly to let
us, Iga ninjas sit down. On the cold bank, if this continues, we will starve
sooner or later!”



After speaking, Hattori Hanzo said with an expression of resentment, “Ito
Nanako, who is called Yamato Nadasheko in the Ito family, is not good in
my opinion.”

“When we left for China, she never told us the enemy we were fighting. We
didn’t know until we got to Wade Mountain and the enemy turned out to be
the famous Dragon Hall!”

“It's obvious that she lied to ourselves to die!”

Hattori Kazuo hastily said, “Father, you have to understand this matter.
When we went to Wade Mountain, you also saw the strength that defies the
sky of the young master of the Wade family, and it is said that Miss Ito is his
confidante.”

“Miss Ito must have some understanding of his strength. That day Miss Ito
indicated that we were going to Wade Mountain, it is very likely that Miss Ito
knew that young master Wade would definitely win, and just let us go to
show support.”

Hattori Hanzo coldly replied, “Anyway, that woman has been hiding from
us, and this matter makes me very unhappy!”

Having said that, Hattori Hanzo looked at Hattori Kazuo and said very
seriously, “Son, you must know that now the upper family of the country is
no longer the era of three-legged confrontation...”

“When the three-party face each other, the three families contain, defend
each other and point each other, which will reflect the importance of our
ninjas...”

“‘But now, the Ito family has the final say. Looking at all of Japan, no one is
the opponent of the Ito family. In such circumstances, why does the Ito
family need ninjas?”



“Also, the four main ninja families are now loyal to the Ito family, but the Ito
family basically no longer needs ninjas, leading to everyone’s current
financial limitations.”

“If this continues, everyone will starve to death. If nobody pays for ninja, I'm
afraid the ninja dies!”

“We can’t request Japanese government subsidies to turn ninjas into
intangible cultural heritage.”

“In that case, you, descendants of great ninjas, don’t you stay in tourist
attractions every day and make money by making ninjutsu for those
tourists?”

“In that case, how can we be worthy of our ancestors?”

Hattori Kazuo is lost for words.

Chapter 4098

What his father said was not an alarmist, the ninja profession is very
marginal in modern society, but the reason they have survived is because

there are numerous families who are willing to pay for ninjas.

But once the big family no longer pays for ninjas, the ninjas profession will
lose ground to survive.

Therefore, the current Iga family must find a way to be self-sufficient.
Thinking about this, his expression also became serious, he bowed down
and said, “Father, | understand your thoughts! Rest assured that | will

definitely do my best to complete this task!”

Hattori Hanzo nodded with satisfaction and said, “When you go to the
United States this time, you, must be careful and discreet.”



“When entering the country, don’t use your original identity and don'’t let the
Ito Family know about this.”

Speaking of this, Hattori Hanzo again said, “I want you to go to the United
States this time, and | also want you to examine the situation in the United
States.”

“The ninja living environment in Japan is already very bad, but the United
States will definitely get much better. If it's appropriate, we might as well
bring the whole Iga family to America.”

“Going to the United States?!” Hattori Kazuo opened his eyes wide and let
go, “Father, the situation in the United States is very complicated. Local
gangs are intricate and complex, and the gangs formed by Europeans,
Africans and Asian immigrants there are also unusually powerful, tough,
and with the proliferation of weapons in the United States, our ninjas’
advantage will be significantly reduced in the United States.”

“No!” Hattori Hanzo denied with his head and said, “Everyone trusts guns
to solve their problems, which will reflect the unique advantages of our
ninjas.”

“Otherwise, employers in the U.S. won'’t spend such a high price this time.
This proves there should be a market and demand for ninjas in the United
States. After arriving in the United States, we can study it carefully before
making a decision.”

Hattori Kazuo respectfully nodded, “Okay, Dad, | understand.”

Ever since Charlie agreed to accompany Stefanie Sun to a charity dinner,
he’s been thinking what reason he should use to explain this to Claire.



Because not only did he want to accompany Stefanie Sun to the dinner on
the 11th, but he also promised her that on the 15th and 17th, he would go
to New York and Boston to support her concerts respectively.

The concert was simple. After all, his wife Claire also liked Stefanie Sun a
lot. If he took her to the concert, his wife would definitely be so excited.

The struggle is how to explain to his wife about going to New York on the
11th.

Just when Charlie didn’t even think of words, Claire happily told him,
“Husband! Stefanie Sun will come to the United States for a concert!”

Charlie curiously asked, “Do you just know?”

“Yes...” Claire said, “I've been busy training these days, and | rarely pay
attention to the news. Just found out when | saw the posters at school
today...”

Speaking of this, Claire continued excited, “Husband! Stefanie Sun will
have a concert in New York on the 15th and Boston on the 17. Boston is
the closest to us. Would you join me to watch?”

Charlie followed her words and said with a smile, “If you really want to see
the concert, then we might as well go both.”

“‘Huh?” Claire was surprised and said, “I think it's too much to go on both
concert... and tickets are definitely not easy to buy especially at New York
Station. New York has a large population and a lot of rich people, it is
estimated that it is hard to get tickets, and Boston may be easier.”

Charlie smiled and said, “Oh, then your luck is really good, Stefanie Sun’s
team says they want me to go to New York to inspect the Feng shui of New
York concerts rooms, | doubt if you agree, since you want to see her
concert, then I'll help you get tickets to these two concerts!”



Chapter 4099
“‘Really?!”

When Claire heard Charlie’s words, she asked surprised, “Husband, does
Stefanie Sun’s team really want to invite you to New York to watch Feng
Shui?”

Charlie nosed and solemnly said, “Of course, | am the famous Master
Wade, they thought | was in the country and worried that | wouldn’t come
when they looked for me, but it turned out that | was in the United States,
and it's not far away yet, so they insist on inviting me.”

Although Claire was very excited, she also asked with some doubts,
“‘Husband, do you still need to watch Feng Shui for a concert?”

Charlie said with a smile, “The entertainment industry values Feng Shui
more. Real estate companies not only have to do a good job in the design
of Feng Shui, but also before the movies and TV series are launched, there
should be a launch ceremony, as concert tours, to guarantee sharpen the
flow of later performances.”

“In the first concert, | must work hard enough on Feng Shui, just like in the
opening ceremony, and have good luck.”

In fact, Charlie didn’t know if the singer would get involved in Feng shui
before the concert, but for now, he could only use the reason to watch Feng
shui to make Claire dissolve her doubts.

Claire had no doubts either, nodded and said, “In that case, husband, you
must help Miss Sun to have a look. Her concert tour this time is the final
tour before she permanently leaves the entertainment industry. It's a big
help and there should be no regrets.”



Charlie nodded and smiled, “Don’t worry wife, I'll do my best to help them
improve their Feng shui when the time comes.”

Having said that, Charlie said again, “By the way, wife, it won’t take me long
to go to New York to see the Feng Shui. After 11pm, | should be able to
return at night.”

Claire asked, “Will it be too tiring to run back at night? You have to drive for
three hours. If it’s too late, just rest one night in New York.”

Claire, naturally, trusted Charlie 100%, so she took no precautions.

However, Charlie didn’t plan on spending the night in New York, and if he
took a helicopter round, he could win more time.

Two days later.

Kazuo Hattori of the Iga family arrived in New York along with seven
powerful Iga ninjas.

After arriving in New York, they checked in at Royal Palace Hotel as per
Charlson Cox’s request.

After successfully registering, Kazuo Hattori received a call from his
employer, Charlson Cox. On the phone, Charlson Cox asked him to take
someone to the hotel banquet hall immediately.

Hattori Kazuo thought it was the employer who organized a feast and
cleaned the dust for them, but when they first arrived at the feast building,
they saw a business suspension notice placed at the entrance of the
banquet building.



The notice said that the Royal Palace Hotel's banquet hall was temporarily
closed due to a failure in the fresh air ventilation system.

There’s a problem with the hotel hardware and it needs to be repaired,
which is natural for everyone, so no one cares.

Just when Hattori Kazuo was surprised, a young Asian came out, looked at
Hattori Kazuo and asked, “Are you Mr. Hattori from Japan?”

Hattori Kazuo quickly bowed down and said, “That’s right, it's me!”
The other side nodded and said, “Please come with me.”

Hattori Kazuo and seven others followed the young man into the banquet
hall.

In the banquet building right now, you couldn’t even see a staff member’s
shadow, and you couldn’t see anyone holding it.

The young man drove them through the huge banquet hall, then passed

several empty stages with the doors open and finally stopped at a stage
door with the door closed.

Immediately, the young man knocked on the door and said, “Mr. Cox, Mr.
Hattori and others have arrived.”

Chapter 4100
In the box, Charlson Cox said out loud, “Come in, please!” “

The young man immediately opened the door and said to Kazuo Hattori,
“Mr. Hattori, please.”

Hattori Kazuo also saw Charlson Cox in the room right now.



Before today, he didn’t know Charlson Cox, nor had seen any report about
him in any media, so he was very curious about this Charlson Cox.

However, he didn’t look too much at Charlson Cox, but said with great
respect, “Hello, Mr. Cox, | am Hattori Kazuo, Iga Ninja, the son of Hattori
Hanzo!”

Charlson Cox nodded with a smile and said, “Mr. Hattori, for a long time |
have admired your ninja name Iga, and | finally got to see you today!”

Hattori Kazuo made a bow and said, “Mr. Cox, you won the award!”

Charlson Cox smiled lightly, looked at Kazuo Hattori and said seriously, “Mr.
Hattori, | will no longer be courteous to you. Let’s go straight to the grain
and tell you the reason why | invited you to New York to help me kidnap
someone.”

Hattori Kazuo immediately said out loud, “Please don’t worry, Mr. Cox,
there’s an old saying in China, take people’s money and remove disasters
for others, we, the Iga ninjas, have always done this.”

Having said that, Kazuo Hattori said again, “Yet, | still need some more
detailed clues from Mr. Cox, such as who and where is the person we will
kidnap, so | can investigate more and formulate a plan of action.”

“‘Don’t be such a troublemaker!” Charlson Cox denied with his head with a
smile, shook his hand and said, “There will be a charity dinner here on the
night of 11 in three days.”

“At that time, the target person | want to kidnap will be arranged in this hall.
There must be at least four bodyguards watching the door, and as for the
room, it must only be the target person and their compartment;”

“And what you have to do is kill all the bodyguards outside silently first,
then kill everyone in this room except the target person.”



“After that, you move the body of the bodyguard to the room and then take
the target person away quietly from here;”

Speaking of this, Charlson Cox instructed, “By the way, you can knock the
target person out, but you must leave her alive and not let her get hurt.”

Hattori Kazuo, looked around for a while and said, “Mr. Cox, there are no
windows in this room. If we plan to take someone away, we might just have
the vent pipe plan. Can you show us the design plan?”

Charlson Cox denied with his head and said, “You don’t have to go through
the problematic ventilation pipes. I'll give you the details of a man named
Rudolph Brown, and he’s the supervisor here. You can find an opportunity
to kidnap all of his family members and force him to obey us to let him take
you all to the banquet hall.”

Having said that, Charlson Cox made the appropriate cuts to his general
plan and told Kazuo Hattori.

After listening to this, Kazuo Hattori was a little stunned, but he nodded
lightly and said, “I understand the process, first kidnap Rudolph Brown’s
family and let Rudolph Brown take care of us as waiters in the banquet hall.
Then take the opportunity to take the target person away from here, and
after delivering them to the dock, we’ll leave New York by ship.”

Charlson Cox nosed with satisfaction, “That’s right, that’s all.”
After speaking, Charlson Cox said again, “First, you must familiarize
yourself with the environment here, see how to kill people, how to transport

people, and make sure you remain silent.”

“If you need anything else, just let me know!”



